Economic Development Committee

Agenda

Remote Meeting
Friday, December 17,2021 — 11:00 am
WWW.truro-ma.gov

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/253057829

You can also dial in using your phone:

United States (Toll Free): 1-866-899-4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116

Access Code: 253-057-829#

Open Meeting

e Approval of Minutes:
o November 5, 2021

o December 2, 2021
e Election of Officers
e Discussion with Carole Ridley, Ridley & Associates — Top Ten Stakeholders Identified
e Continue discussion around sample economic development plans and craft our vision
e Public Forum/Input plan
e Establish deliverables and timeline

Next Meeting Date: Thursday, January 13, 2021 at 9:30 am

Adjourn

Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Ccliector

1:33.A

BEC 14 201

Received TOWN OF TRURO
By .

Truro Economic Development Committee Agenda — December 17, 2021



esturdy
Highlight

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/253057829




Economic Development Committee
Meeting November 5, 2021-DRAFT

The minutes for the meeting of October 14, 2021, were approved with no amendments.
The motion was made by Ms. Medoff and seconded by Ms. Roberts, the motion carried by a
vote of 4-0-0

Members Present: Robert Panessiti, Acting Chair, Nancy Medoff, Kristen Roberts, Chris LaMarco
Others: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, Barbara Carboni, Town Planner, Kristen Reed Select
Board liaison, Carol Ridley, Principal Ridley and Associates

Ms. Carboni introduced Carol Ridley, who presented her background. Mr. Panessiti then asked
Ms. Ridley to explain her role and relationship with Tighe and Bond and her role in assisting the
EDC and the LCPC.

Ms. Medoff asked Ms. Ridley as the EDC moves forward how does our work tie in with LCPC
work and what the scope of her work how would it be in support of the EDC’s efforts. Ms.
Ridley presented a slide presentation to better explain her role. The presentation included a
review of the components of strategy, feedback on proposed scope and timeline, review
baseline information needs.

Mr. Tangeman asked if there were any requirements of the Cape Cod Commission for the plan?
He further queried what is the decision making model going forward to make economic
decisions on behalf of the town, who is the decision making body? He believes that should be
addressed in the final work product. How is the EDC integrated with the LCPC?

Ms. Ridley responded that the EDC component is not required in an LCP by the Cape Cod
Commission. We have latitude in what is contained in the report. Implementation could be a
recommendation within the report for a framework, process or entity to carry the plan forward.

A timeline of Jan-Feb to collect data and get feedback from the community, including an
economic summit in Feb-March to create a strategic document was discussed.
Recommendations could include zoning, by-law modifications, resource commitment.

Mr. Panessiti and Ms. Roberts asked Ms. Ridley to consider some short and long term
objectives as we move forward. Ms. Medoff express the need to rely on solid, relevant, credible
information, removing subjectivity.

A discussion around the future of a standing EDC was discussed and Mr. Tangeman explained in
his experience how that might work. Consideration for the framework of MGL would need to be



considered. Ms. Ridley discussed various models for the EDC’s function in different
communities.

Some baseline information concerning Truro was presented by Ms. Ridley and the need to be
forward looking and identify what has changed as a result of COVID and Demographics. Topics
included housing, infrastructure, transportation. Her role would be to gather information and
support the Committee’s efforts. Ms. Roberts questions some of the numbers such as year-
round population. It was explained that these numbers came from the last census which was
pre-COVID and didn’t include the recent increase in residents that seems to be due to the
pandemic. Ms. Carboni explained that the town was attempting to identify a profile of who is in
the community through services being provided through COA and DPW to name a few.

Ms. Reed pointed out that Truro’s response to the most recent census from which this data was
derived was low and the data might not be accurate. Mr. Panessiti asked how we can look
critically at feedback we are receiving from citizens to ensure we have a broad perspective.

Ms. Roberts asked what the response to the survey has been, Mr. Tangeman thought the
number was about 400, but seemed to lack specific parts of the community such as parents.
Ms. Medoff asked how second vs. primary homeowners was defined by the cape cod
commission; and the percentage of Truro respondents which was determined to be less than
thirty percent.

Mr. Panessiti began discussion of the community forum and moving that forward along with
surveying stakeholders and business owners in town. Ms. Ridley explained that November and
December should be a time for data collection, creating a briefing paper/position statement
and prepare for a community forum after Jan 1.

Ms. Medoff suggested we have several forums since season business owner might not be
available during the winter. She also expressed concern the list of business in town might not
be as complete as we would expect, and we should be prepared to refine the data. Ms. Roberts
asked if we could how much is zoned for business and what is the occupancy rate. Ms. Reed
remarked that there are many workers who may not be “obvious”, and we should try and
determine the workforce population. Ms. Ridley and Ms. Carboni will gather information for
our next meeting.

A follow up discussion was had in response to Chris LaMarco’s request that we all consider
three things that would keep people in town and three that would attract them. Ideas included
improving town sewer and water, mail service and garbage collection, affordable internet by
introducing competition, free parks and beaches, utility assistance and tax credits, forestry
planting trees and logging. Other thoughts included extending the season in recognition of
people coming early and staying late, providing more bathroom facilities during the season
“book ends”, addressing the housing crisis and continuing to introduce tax incentives for
families and businesses, improving transportation.



Mr. Tangeman remarked that we should also acknowledge the issues around the delivery of
health care on the outer cape. He also asked that we include a housing needs component of our
business owner interviews.

The next meeting was agreed Thursday, December 2, 9:30am.

Motion to adjourn by Kristen Roberts, seconded by Ms. Medoff, 3-0-0
The meeting was adjourned at 11:30am.

Action Items for December

-Preliminary Data Collection from various town Departments
-Vacancy rate for commercial zones.

-List of business in Truro separated by seasonal vs year-round
-Think about key informant interview, who should they be?






Economic Development Meeting December 2, 2021

Members Present: Robert Panessiti, Acting Chair, Nancy Medoff, Kristen Roberts, Chris LaMarco
Others: Kristen Reed, Select Board liaison, Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, Barbara Carboni,
Truro Town Planner, Carol Ridley, Ridley and Associates

The meeting was called to order at 9:35am.

The minutes for the meeting of November 5, 2021, were presented for consideration. The
action steps of the minutes were reviewed, and the approval of the minutes was tabled to give
members time to review for a vote to approve at the next meeting.

Carol Ridley presented a power point presentation regarding economic development strategy,
data collection, timeline and the strategy itself and what an outline of the components should
look like. Demographic data was presented, and it was acknowledged that some of it was not
the most current collected in the 2020 census other than housing unit information. That data
should be available in March of 2022. Ms. Medoff remarked that we need to be mindful of the
shift that has occurred as we review 2019 data. Consideration of usage information from the
town will also be gathered to help identify the needs of the community.

Mr. Panessiti questioned whether or not the people identifying as year-round residents are in
name only or if they are actually in the community utilizing services. Mr. LaMarco stated that in
his business he has seen in increase in usage and more seasonal clients have become year-
round.

Ms. Carboni asked if there was a standard definition per the cape cod commission of
“seasonal”?

Mr. Tangeman ask if information had been shared with the committee from the Cape Cod
Commission survey that identified second homeowners vs primary residents. Information was
to be shared with Committee members following the meeting.

2020 census data was reviewed that showed that Truro has a very high number of vacant
homes although we have seen a decrease of approximately 16% suggesting that the year-round
population has increased; the total number of housing units was shown to have decrease by
approximately 2.4%, 76 units in total. Employment and income data was shared including
income need to buy or rent a home in Truro. This was 2019 American Community Survey five-
year estimate. Data specific to Turo was contrasted with Barnstable County. More current data
concerning level of employment and types of industry was presented. It noted that the number
of business and the industries represented hasn’t changed significantly since 2010, holding
steady at approximately 115.



Ms. Medoff asked if we could combine data we have with the industry name and data
presented? Also, if we should use this data from 2020 or the data we are collecting to verify.
Mr. Panessiti thought it might make sense to combine lists and “clean up” the data. Mr.
LaMarco commented that we really don’t need the data to be perfect since it always be
somewhat flawed so how much time do we want to spend compiling it. He remarked that we
understand what we have in Truro, we should focus on how do we get young families to move
and live here.

Mr. Panessiti asked if there were many businesses that wouldn’t show up on the chamber list
that were on the DBA list. Ms. Reed responded that there were enough to warrant researching
those. Ms. Medoff shared that it won’t take too much effort to compile the data on a
spreadsheet. She stated that we are making significant decisions for the community, and we
need to be sure the integrity of the data is high. Ms. Medoff asked if it made sense to look at
Truro specific data in the context of the outer cape as a whole. Ms. Ridley thought that made
sense and is a great idea, the Committee agreed. Mr. Panessiti noted that if we are considering
over one-hundred business in Truro, how many will we be able to actively be able to contact?
We will be holding forums etc., but practically speaking time constraints will only allow us to
reach out to a relatively small number so how much time do we want to spend compiling a list?

Ms. Reed asked if Ms. Roberts was aware if the campground owners were part of the Chamber.
Her point being that there may be a high number of employers not represented in the
Chamber. Ms. Medoff noted that we should not only look at the size of individual employers
but also size of industry employment that would encompass many smaller employers.

Mr. Panessiti asked Ms. Ridley how in her experience she has engaged business owners as part
of the process. She referred to the slide that detailed the project timeline. She asked the
committee to consider who we would want to identify and here from as key
informant/stakeholders in the community; what issues are we attempting to identify and
answer? Discussion was had around how we define industry and prioritize our outreach to
business owners. Ms. Medoff stated that it was important to have a member of the committee
present when interviews are being held. Mr. Tangeman added that we should gather
information concerning issues that business owners are having operating in the community and
reach out to as many as possible through round tables that are industry specific. Discussion was
had around public forum and focus groups, how many meetings, how many sectors, etc. Ms.
Medoff reiterated that we don’t want to exclude anyone, and we should be as inclusive as
possible. Ms. Roberts cautioned that we don’t spend too much time chasing people since there
will be multiple opportunities for participation. Ms. Ridley asked if the Committee could put
together a set of questions to frame the conversation for any focus groups. She would assist in
this process.

Mr. Panessiti asked how do we move forward and actualize the conversations we are having
today. Ms. Ridley responded that the Committee needs to identify the top ten business that we
want to hear from as a starting point. She would provide some open-ended questions to be
reviewed, once the interviews take place we then organize the forums expected in



February/March. Questions would include financing, employment, infrastructure issues, etc.
Mr. Panessiti suggested we consider businesses with the highest attrition rate as well.

Action steps for the group

-Identify the top ten stakeholders/business we would like to interview
-Who from the committee wants to participate in the interviews
-Carole would provide questions for the interviews

Ms. Medoff stated that we need to level set and determine what our list looks like and agree on
who to speak with. Mr LaMarco and Ms. Roberts stated that we should consider that anticipate
we will be hearing the same issues repeatedly. Mr. Tangeman offered that in his opinion the
people that speak up have issues and hopefully we can address them in a constructive manner.
He recognized that the state of MA is a very difficult regulatory environment. Ms. Reed
reminded the Committee that larger issues such as housing, connectivity and we should
approach this work as part of Local Comprehensive Planning Committee (LCPC). That some
people aren’t as involved and don’t necessarily understand the needs of the community and
need to be educated through our outreach and communication.

It was determined that we should have a meeting before Christmas and determine our top ten

business to survey from a list Barbara will distribute and complete items not addressed on this
agenda.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:00am.
A motion was made by Ms. Medoff and seconded by Ms. Roberts passing 4-0-0

The next meeting will be held on Friday December 17, at 11am.



RIDLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TOWN OF TRURO
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

December 2, 2021



Today’s Topics

1. Data - summary & sample key statistics

2. Proposed project timeline

3. Economic Development Strategy

components



1. Data Summary

Demographic

. Year round population by racial category 2020 — 2010 (Census, P Wizotsky)
. HH type, marital status, veteran status, educational attainment, school enrollment, etc (ACS 2019 5yr estimates)
. HH by income bracket, pop by age and race, median income (CCC Key Econ Indicators, ACS 2019 5yr estimates)

Housing
. Housing units 2020 — 2010 (CCC compiled from 2020 Census)
. Housing units, # units and rooms in structure, age, value, mortgage, etc. (ACS 2019 5yr estimates)
. Median HH income versus income needed to buy or rent (CCC compiled from ACS and CIBR)

. Building permits issued 2000-2020 by housing unit type (UMASS Donahue Inst from US Census MCD)

Economic Indicators

. Monthly employment and wages by industry (CCC compiled from ACS 2019 5yr estimates, 2019 BLS, Labor Market)
. Employment, occupation, industry, commuting, etc. (ACS 2019 5yr estimates)

. Total labor force, total employment, total unemployment (MA DUA 2021)

. Number of establishments, total wages and average weekly wages by industry (MA DUA 2020,

Other Community Data Sources - TBD

. Post office boxes issued

. Transfer station permits issued
. Resident beach stickers issued
. Licensing data

e Home-based business listings & DBAs



Population

| ~— | = | =

Total Population
African American or Black
American Indian and Alaska Native
Asian
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander
White
Other

Trur0-2020 Percent Truro - 2010 Percent

2454 2003
74 3% 39 2%
5 0% 4 0%
16 1% 10 1%
0 0% 0 0%
2222 95% 1911 97%
26 1% 9 0%

Percent Change 2020-2010
23%
90%
25%
60%

16%
189%

COMPILED BY P WIZOTSKY FROM 2020 CENSUS DATA



Barnstable
Yarmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Falmouth
Wellfleet
Eastham
Provincetown
Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Dennis
Truro
Orleans
Sandwich

POPULATION CHANGE 2010 - 2020
Cape Cod »- 13,108

3,723
1,230
1,197
1,054
986
816
796
722
698
498
469
467
451
417
-416

COMPILED BY CCC FROM 2020 CENSUS

Data Source: 2020 Census

Eastham
Harwich
Barnstable
Chatham
Mashpee
Orleans
Yarmouth
Brewster
Bourne
Dennis
Falmouth
Sandwich

Cape Cod - 6.1%

29.67%
24.54%

Data Source: 2020 Census



Income & Housing

Housing Units

2020 Tot 3001
Chg 2010 -76
% Chg 2010 -2.47 lowest on Cape
Vacant Hsg Units % of Total 58.35 highest on Cape
Change 2010 -342
% change -16.34 lowest on Cape

COMPILED BY CCC FROM 2020 CENSUS



Key Economic Indicators | Truro e AN

Poverty Level covers “population ..

Median
Population Number of Number of Average Average Monthl
Total Population P . Median Age . . 9 . Household g y Number of Businesses
Density Households Housing Units  Household Size Income Employment
Truro 1,122 53 61.0 601 3,255 1.86 $68,367 661.0 119.0
Number of Households per Income Bracket .
Population by Age
1000
"
R
2 Age 25to 44
@ 100
§ 84 w 800
-+~
73 5
o 3
[} [0}
2 4 59 g o Age 45 t0 64
.
2 50 40 °
2
26 g
Z 400
7
0 Age 65to 75
Lessthan  $10,000to $15,000to $25,000to $35,000to $50,000to $75,000to $100,000to $150,000to $200,000 or 200
$10,000 $14,999 $24,999 $34,999 $49,999 $74,999 $99,999 $149,999  $199,999 more
Race Language 0 75 Years and Over
. American Indian/Alaska Native . Asian/Pacific Island, Speak English "Less Well” Poverty Level
ver \Y
Asian . Asian/Pacific Island, Speak English "Very Well” y
B Black/African American _ . English Only Under 18 18to 64 65 years and
Other English Only Other Indo-European, Speak English ”Less Well” years years over
Q0
. Two or More Races 95.8% Other Indo-European, Speak English ”Very Well”
W white B other, Speak English ”Less Well” At/Above 101 575 Al

. Other, Speak English “Very Well”
B Spanish, Speak English “Less Well” Below 0 15 20
. Spanish, Speak English "Very Well”

Total 101 590 431



Location

Median household income vs. income needed to buy or rent 7] Barnstable County
Inall towns across Cape Cod, the median household income (pink line) falls short of the amount needed to afford a median priced home (spending30% | |Barnstable
or less of income on housing costs). | |Bourne
Brewster
Barnstable County Truro | Chatham
" |pennis
n Eastham
$140,000 Falmouth
| |Harwich
] Mashpee
$120,000 L Orleans
Provincetown
| |sandwich
= —
; v |Truro
g $100,000 || wellfleet
i Yarmouth
5 -
&
<
S $80,000
o
S
@ To Own or Rent
z own
[J)
g $60,000 Rent
=
$40,000
$20,000
Legend
. Own
$O . Rent

Occupied housing stock: renter vs. owner
While the median gross rent is affordable to those earning the median household income in most towns, the proportion of renter-occupied housing units
across Cape towns is smaller than the state, suggesting limited year-round rental options.

Massachu.. Barnstable County Truro

, ‘ ‘ CAPE COD
COMMISSION

Sources: American Community Survey, Cape Cod & Islands Association of Realtors, and Crane/EPR. Calculations assumed a 10% down payment and a 4.125% 30-year loan and used the NerdWallet mortgage calculator to estimate the monthly principal and interest payme..



Employment and Wages

1 Lo | e | ~ | — l — l

!ICities and Tawns in: BARNSTABLE COUNTY

Time Frame: October-2021

| Not Seasonally Adjusted Data

|Area Labor Force Employed Unemployed Area Rate
|BARNSTABLE 110,902 104,859 6,043 5.40%
| Barnstable 23,764 22,503 1,261 5.30%
|Bourne 10,564 9,907 657 6.20%
| Brewster 5,104 4,847 257 5.00%
| Chatham 2,858 2,708 150 5.20%
| Dennis 6,557 6,141 416 6.30%
| Eastham 2,592 2,428 164 6.30%
| Falmouth 15,139 14,302 837 5.50%
| Harwich 6,042 5,714 328 5.40%
| Mashpee 7,802 7,409 393 5.00%
| Orleans 2,826 2,696 130 4.60%
| Provincetow 1,945 1,812 133 6.80%
|Sandwich 11,090 10,615 475 4.30%
| Truro 1,205 1,126 79 6.60%
| Wellfleet 1,628 1,519 109 6.70%
|Yarmouth 11,786 11,132 654 5.50%

MA DUA



Cape Cod unemployment rates have increased significantly during

the COVID-19 pandemic.

TOWN UNEMPLOYMENT RATES IN MAY 2020

Unemployment rates are
up nationally and
statewide. Cape Cod
towns have experienced
some of the highest
unemployment rates

in the Commonwealth.
In May 2020, Cape

rates were higher
than the state's

(16.3%) in all but
one town.

Source: MA Department of Unemployment Assistance,
Labor Force and Unemployment Data

BOURNE |9.6%

MASHPEE |9.49%
town unem p|0yment ...........

FALMOUTH |9.5%

......................

SANDWICH

PROVINCETOWN 28.2%

® N/
TRURO 20.2%
. m 7/
L. wewlrieer 18.1%
[ ]
Lo EAsTHAM 1379
ORLEANS
& ... OmteAns 1/.50 )
? CHATHAM

........................

CAPE COD
COMMISSION



MONTHLY EMPLOYMENT & WAGES BY INDUSTRY | Truro

Data Source: 5-Yr American Community Survey (2019) | BLS QCEW Employment Data (2019) | Labor Market Information (2019) | CCIAOR Home Sales Data (2019) |

Select Location
Truro

NerdWallet Monthly Payment Calculator. Monthly employment data excludes self-employment. Number of households includes seasonal homes.

Total Population Number of Households ~ Average Household Size

1122 3,255 1.86

Average Annual Self Employment

191

Average Monthly Wages (Year-Round)

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services _ $9,244

Construction $4,172
Health Care and Social Assistance I $944
Total, All Industries $3,572

Administrative and Waste Services - $2,448
Real Estate, Rental, and Leasing :| $2,220
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting - $3,628

Other Services - $2,096
Retail Trade - $2,936
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation - $2,768

Accommodation and Food Services $2,776

OK 2K 4K 6K 8K
Monthly Wage

Median Household

Median Home Price
Income

Median Age

61.0 $68,367 $660,000

0

$12,686

CAPE COD
OMMISSION

Monthly Income for
Median Price to be Affor..

Select Month

January
January

Total Monthly Employment 247

Monthly Employment by Industry

Health Care and Social Assistance . 13

Retail Trade - 24
Accommodation and Food Services _ 46

Construction

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services - 20

Other Services I4

Administrative and Waste Services . 10

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation - 20

Real Estate, Rental, and Leasing 9

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting I 3

10K 0 20 40 60 80
#Employees

98

100




MONTHLY EMPLOYMENT & WAGES BY INDUSTRY | Truro

Data Source: 5-Yr American Community Survey (2019) | BLS QCEW Employment Data (2019) | Labor Market Information (2019) | CCIAOR Home Sales Data (2019) |

Select Location

NerdWallet Monthly Payment Calculator. Monthly employment data excludes self-employment. Number of households includes seasonal homes.

Total Population

1122 3,255 1.86

Average Annual Self Employment
191

Average Monthly Wages (Year-Round)

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services _ $9,244

Construction $4,172
Health Care and Social Assistance I $944

Total, All Industries $3,572

Administrative and Waste Services - $2,448
Real Estate, Rental, and Leasing :| $2,220
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting - $3,628

Other Services - $2,096
Retail Trade - $2,936
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation - $2,768

Accommodation and Food Services $2,776

0K 2K 4K 6K

Monthly Wage

Number of Households  Average Household Size

Truro
Median A Median Household Median Home P Monthly Income for
edian Age Income edian Home Frice Median Price to be Affor..
61.0 $68,367 $660,000 $12,686
Select Month August
August
Total Monthly Employment 641

Health Care and Social Assistance I 16

Retail Trade - 71

Monthly Employment by Industry

Accommodation and Food Services _ 312

Construction 95
Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services I 16
Other Services I 6

Administrative and Waste Services l 28

Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation - 64

Real Estate, Rental, and Leasing I 20

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting I 13

10K 0 100

200 300
#Employees




2020 Industries & Wages

™ 1>J | ~ l T l Z l mn l = l

Selection Criferia Used

Area: City or Town
Geographic: |Truro
Year: 2020

Time Period:|JAnnual Report
Ownership T|All Ownership Types
Industry: Total, All Industries

NAICS Description No. of Establ Total Wages Average Mor Average Weekly Wages
Total, All Industries 119 $30,258,438 562 $1,035
Goods-Producing 29 $6,342,992 114 $1,070
Natural Resources and Minin 8 $439,055 9 $938
Construction 20 $5,050,032 83 $1,170
Service-Providing 90 $23,915,446 448 $1,027
Trade, Transportation and Ut 20 $3,914,034 88 S855
Financial Activities 9 $2,917,890 47 $1,194
Professional and Business Se 20 $3,137,741 40 $1,509
Education and Health Service 8 $4,009,371 67 $1,151
Leisure and Hospitality 26 $5,568,360 126 S850
Other Services 3 $54,223 4 $261

MA DUA from US Dept. of Labor Employment Training Admin



2010 Industries & Wages

_|Area: City or Town
| Geographic: Truro
Year: 2010

Time Period] Annual Report
Ownership T All Ownership Types

| Industry: Total, All Industries

NAICS Description No. of Establ Total Wages Average Mor Average Weekly Wages
Total, All Industries 116 $18,360,648 507 $696
Goods-Producing 24 $4,440,239 92 $928
Natural Resources and Mining 4 $90,484 2 $870
Construction 19 $4,065,158 83 $942
Service-Providing 92 $13,920,409 414 S647
Trade, Transportation and Utilities 18 $1,890,177 57 $638
Financial Activities 5 $1,073,338 24 $860
Professional and Business Services 14 $827,536 23 $692
Leisure and Hospitality 36 $4,149,265 159 $502
Other Services 12 $554,076 30 $355

MA DUA from US Dept. of Labor Employment
Training Admin



2. Project Timeline

Phase 1: Data Collection and Planning (November 2021 — January 2022)

Conduct data collection and analysis (demographic, economic, community infrastructure and other
plans) with the EDC and summarize key findings.

Conduct key informant interviews (10 remote interviews)

Prepare an economic development briefing statement to serve as basis for planning a public
Economic Development Summit and for inclusion in summit report.

Develop an outline and logistics plan for Economic Development Summit.
Publicize summit

Phase 2: Summit and Reporting (February — March 2022)

Outreach to ensure participation in summit

Facilitate Economic Development Summit with EDC. (remote or in person based on committee
preference)

Draft a summit report/strategies document.

Seek public comment on the draft report/strategies document.

Prepare final report/strategies document that reflects input from the EDC and public.
Coordinate with Tighe & Bond to incorporate information into the LCP



3. ED Strategy Components

Truro’s Economic Outlook

. People - Demographics

. Economy - Industry profile

* Environment — Considerations

. Infrastructure — Capital and Technological

Issues and Trends

Increasing retirees, full time residents

Remote work/home-based businesses

Climate change and other environmental issues
High cost of housing

Infrastructure needs

Technology improvements

Community Economic Development Vision (planning principles)

Goals and Priorities/Objectives

Action Plan (structured around Goals and Priorities/Objectives)

Implementation and Assessment



Intro Thank you for your participation in the 2021 Cape Cod Second Homeowner Survey. The
Cape Cod Commission is working with the Center for Public Opinion at UMass Lowell and the
Donahue Institute at UMass Amherst to conduct this survey.

A second homeowner is someone who owns one or more homes that do not serve as their
primary residence. The goal of this survey is to better understand how second homeowners are
using their Cape Cod residences today and how they plan to use them in the future, and the
impacts the pandemic may have had on second home utilization in the region.

Please take a few minutes to answer each question in the survey. If you own multiple second
homes on the Cape, please base your responses on the second home you most recently
came to own. For support with this survey, please email surveys@uml.edu.

Everyone who completes the survey can enter for a chance to win one of five $100 Amazon gift
cards from UMass Lowell.

Thank you for completing the survey.
Click the button below to advance and begin the survey.

If you have an access code on the postcard you received, please enter it below before
clicking next.

Page 2 of 77


mailto:surveys@uml.edu

Q1 Which of the following best describes you?

New Cape Cod second homeowner (I did not own a second home on Cape Cod prior to
April 1, 2020) (1)

Established second homeowner (I owned a second home on Cape Cod prior to April 1,
2020) (2)

| do not own a second home on Cape Cod (If you do not own a second home on Cape
Cod, then no further questions are applicable. Thank you for your time!) (3)

Other (please specify) (4)

Skip To: End of Survey If Q1 = 3

Page 3 of 77



Q2 Where is your primary residence?

ZIP code (1)

Not in the United States, specify country (2)

Page 4 of 77



Q3 In which town on Cape Cod is your second home located?

V¥ Barnstable (1) ... Yarmouth (15)

Page 5 of 77



Q4 About how long (in years) have you or your immediate family (parents, siblings, spouses,
their children, and your children) owned this property on Cape Cod?

Page 6 of 77



Q5 Is this the first property you or your immediate family have owned on Cape Cod?

Yes (1)

No (2)

Unsure (3)

Page 7 of 77



Q6 If this is not the first property you or your immediate family have owned on Cape Cod, how
long (in years) have you or your immediate family owned property anywhere on Cape Cod?

Page 8 of 77



Q7 Is your second home on Cape Cod owned by a group of people, trust, LLC, or other entity?

Yes (1)

No (2)

Page 9 of 77



Q8 How did you come to own your current Cape Cod second home?
Purchased an existing house (1)
Inherited or was otherwise gifted an existing house (2)
Purchased land and built a new house (3)
Inherited land and built a new house (4)
Purchased an existing house and built a new house in its place (5)
Inherited an existing house and built a new house in its place (6)
Purchased an existing house and made significant structural changes to it (7)

Inherited an existing house and made significant structural changes to it (8)

Page 10 of 77



Q9 The pandemic has affected the way that many people use their home(s). Which of the
following statements apply to the use of your house on Cape Cod due to the circumstances of
the pandemic? (Please select all that apply.)

| have spent more time in my Cape Cod house than in previous years (1)

I have spent more time in my Cape Cod house than in my primary residence (2)

| began living in my Cape Cod house full-time (3)

I have allowed friends and acquaintances to stay in my Cape Cod house for
extended periods of time (4)

The pandemic has not affected the use of my Cape Cod house (5)

Other (6)

Page 11 of 77



Q10 If use of your Cape Cod house has increased due to the circumstances of the pandemic,
what factors played a role? (Please select all that apply.)

More living space/bigger home than my primary residence (1)

Proximity to outdoor recreation (4)

Living in a less dense area than the area of my primary residence (5)

Lower rates of COVID-19 on Cape Cod than the area of my primary residence

(6)

Could now work remotely/no longer had to live near my job (for a job not on the
Cape) (7)

Children could now attend school remotely/no longer had to live near children’s
school (8)

Proximity to family/friends (9)

Not applicable (10)

Other (please specify) (11)

Page 12 of 77



Q11 Which of the following responses most accurately reflects your past and anticipated use of
your Cape Cod home over the past year, over the next year, in five years, and in twenty years?

(Please select one box per row.)

Use it as my
primary
residence (1)

Convert it to

my primary
residence (4)

Useitonly as a
second home
for
personal/family
use (5)

Use it only as a
seasonal/short-
term rental (6)

Use it only as a
year-round
rental (7)

Use it as both
a
seasonal/part-
time rental and
second home
for
personal/family
use (8)

Hand it down
to a family
member (9)

Sellit (10)

Over the past Over the next In 20 years

In 5 years (3)

Not
applicable (5)

Page 14 of 77



Sell it and
purchase
another house
on Cape Cod

(11)

Other (please
specify) (12)

Page 15 of 77



Q12 If you purchased your second home on Cape Cod, how important to you personally were
the following factors in making the initial decision to purchase a house on Cape Cod
specifically? (Please select one box per row.)

Job or
economic
opportunities

(1)

Good place to
raise children

(4)

School quality
(5)

Proximity of
friends or
relatives (6)

Proximity to
Boston or
Providence

(7)

Affordable
housing
options (8)

Reasonable
taxes (9)

High quality
public
services (10)

Environmental
quality (e.g.,
clean air and

water) (11)

Access to the
coast (13)

Extremely
important (1)

Very
important (2)

Moderately
important (3)

Slightly
important (4)

Not at all
important (5)

Page 16 of 77



Access to
freshwater
ponds (14)

Outdoor
recreational
opportunities,
such as
hiking,
boating, etc.
(15)

Shopping
opportunities
(16)

Good place to
retire (17)

Historic
character of
the Cape (18)

Fewer
people/more
open space

(19)

Other (please
specify) (21)

Page 17 of 77



Q63 In what year did you purchase your Cape Cod second home?

Page 18 of 77



Q13 If you plan to keep your second home on Cape Cod for at least the next five years, how
important to you personally are the following factors in making your decision to maintain your
home on Cape Cod? (Please select one box per row.)

Job or
economic
opportunities

(1)

Good place to
raise children

(4)

School quality
(5)

Proximity of
friends or
relatives (6)

Proximity to
Boston or
Providence

(7)

Affordable
housing
options (8)

Reasonable
taxes (9)

High quality
public
services (10)

Environmental
quality (e.g.,
clean air and

water) (11)

Access to the
coast (12)

Extremely
important (1)

Very
important (2)

Moderately
important (3)

Slightly
important (4)

Not at all
important (5)

Page 20 of 77



Access to
freshwater
ponds (13)

Outdoor
recreational
opportunities,
such as
fishing, hiking,
boating, etc.
(14)

Shopping
opportunities
(15)

Good place to
retire (16)

Historic
character of
the Cape (17)

Fewer
people/more
open space

(18)

Other (please
specify) (20)

®Not

applicable, |

don’t plan to
keep my

home (19)

Q14 Please estimate the number of days you or your family typically used your second home
each month and how many people typically occupied the home per day when it was in use by

Page 21 of 77



you or your family both during the pandemic (March 2020 — present) and on average over the
previous 5 years (2015-2019). (Please mark N/A if you did not own your house during that time
period.)

During the COVID-19 Pandemic Previous 5 years (on average)

Typical
Occupancy (2)

Typical

Days in use (1) Occupancy (2)

Days in use (1)

Page 22 of 77



January (2)

February (4)

March (5)

April (6)

May (7)

June (8)

July (9)

August (10)

September (11)

Page 23 of 77



October (12)

November (13)

December (14)

Page 24 of 77



Q15 Which of the following best describes your home? (Please choose one.)

Single-family (1)

Two-family (4)

Three-family (5)

Condominium (6)

Multiple homes on one parcel (7)

Cottage in a cottage colony (8)

Mobile home (9)

Other (please specify) (10)

Page 25 of 77



Q16 How many total bedrooms are in your home? Please include bedrooms in any
auxiliary/accessory dwellings, such as a guest cottage or an in-law apartment.

No bedrooms (1)
1 bedroom (4)

2 bedrooms (5)
3 bedrooms (6)
4 bedrooms (7)

5 or more bedrooms (please specify number) (8)

Page 26 of 77



Q64 Does anyone reside in your second home year-round?

Yes (1)

No (2)

Page 27 of 77



Q17 How many people reside at your Cape Cod house year-round?

Guests, who do not pay rent (1)

Caretakers (2)

Year-round renters (3)

Family members (5)

Q18 Do you have plans to make structural changes to your new home? (Please select all that
apply.)

Yes, | plan to add an auxiliary/accessory dwelling unit (ADU) (1)

Yes, | plan to expand my property to include additional bedrooms (4)

Yes, | plan to expand the floorplan in other ways (5)

Yes, | plan to make other improvements or renovations to my home (6)

No, I do not plan to make any structural changes to my home (7)

Page 28 of 77



Q19 Did you rent out your second home at any time during the pandemic (March 2020 —

present) or during the previous five years? (Please check all that apply)
During the pandemic

Yes, as a year-round
rental (1)

Yes, as a month-to-
month rental in the
off-season (4)

Yes, as a weekly or
nightly rental in the
off-season (5)

Yes, as a month-to-
month rental in the in-
season (6)

Yes, as a weekly or
nightly rental in the in-
season (7)

Other (please specify)
(9)

®No, | don’t rent
my second home (8)

(1)

Over the previous 5

years (2)

Not applicable (3)

Page 29 of 77



Q20 If you have rented out your second home, please estimate the number of days renters
typically occupied your second home each month and how many people typically occupied the
home when it was rented both during the pandemic (March 2020 — present) and on average
over the previous 5 years. (Please mark N/A if you did not own your house during that time
period; skip this question if you have not rented out your second home.)

During the pandemic Previous 5 years (on average)

Typical
occupancy (2)

Typical

Days rented (1) occupancy (2)

Days rented (1)

Page 30 of 77



January (1)

February (4)

March (5)

April (6)

May (7)

June (8)

July (9)

August (10)

September (11)

Page 31 of 77



October (12)

November (13)

December (14)

Page 32 of 77



Q21 If you have and/or are planning to rent your home as a short-term rental, what have/are
you planning to charge on average per night? (Please select one box per column.)
$0 $50 $100 $200 $300 $400 $500 $600 $700 $800 $900
- - - - - - - - - - - $1,000+ Unsure
$49 $99 $199 $299 $399 $499 $599 $699 $799 $899 $999 (21) (22)
(1 @& (© @0 (1) (12 (13 (14) (18) (19) (20)

Average
2015-
2019 (1)

2020 (2)

2021 (3)

2022 (4)

Page 33 of 77



Q22 If you have and/or are planning to rent your second home as a year-round rental, what
have/are you planning to charge on average per month? (Please select one box per column.)

Average
2015-
2019 (1)

2020 (2)

2021 (3)

2022 (4)

$0 -
$499
(1)

$500 $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

$999 $1,499 $1,999 $2,499 $2,999 $3,499 $3,999 $4,499 $4,999

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11) (12

Page 34 of 77

$5,000-

$5,499
(13)

$
$



Q23 If you rented your home, how did/do you plan to find renters for your short-term and/or
year-round rental? (Please select all that apply; skip this question if you do not rent out your

second home.)

Airbnb (1)

VRBO (4)

Craigslist (5)

Zillow/Trulia (6)

Other rental website
(please specify) (7)

Real estate agent (8)

Local private property
management
company (9)

Non-local private
property management
company (10)

Word-of-mouth,
community
relationships (11)

Other (please specify)
(12)

Short-term renters (1)  Long-term renters (2)

Not applicable (3)

Page 35 of 77



Q24 Do you currently have an auxiliary or accessory dwelling unit (ADU) — such as a guest
cottage or an in-law apartment — within your home or on your property?

Yes (1)

No (2)

Q25 Does someone reside in your Cape Cod home’s ADU year-round?

No (1)

Yes, myself and/or my family (4)

Yes, guests who do not pay rent (5)

Yes, caretaker(s) (6)

Yes, year-round renters (7)

Not applicable (8)

Page 36 of 77



Q26 How many people reside at your Cape Cod home’s ADU year-round?

Q27 Do you expect family members, friends, or renters to use the additional dwelling unit in the
future? (Please select all that apply)

Family members or guests who do not pay rent, year-round (1)

Family members or guests who do not pay rent, seasonal/temporary (4)
Year-round renters (5)

Seasonal/short-term renters (6)

Not applicable (7)

Other (please specify) (8)

Page 37 of 77



Q28 If you plan to use your ADU as a short-term rental property, what have/are you planning to
charge on average per night for your short-term ADU rental? (Please select one box per
column.)

$0 $50 $100 $200 $300 $400 $500 $600 $700 $800 $900
- - - - - - - - - - - $1,000+ Unsure
$49 $99 $199 $299 $399 $499 $599 $699 $799 $899 $999 (14) (15)
Mm @ 6 6 @ 6 © @0 (a1 (12 (13)
Average
2015-
2019 (1)

2020 (2)

2021 (3)

2022
(4)

Page 38 of 77



Q29 If you have and/or are planning to rent your ADU as a year-round rental, what have/are you
planning to charge on average per month for your year-round ADU rental? (Please select one

box per column.)

Average
2015-
2019 (1)

2020 (2)

2021 (3)

2022 (4)

$0 -
$499
(1)

$500 $1,000 $1,500 $2,000 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500

$999 $1,499 $1,999 $2,499 $2,999 $3,499 $3,999 $4,499 $4,999

(4)

®)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(1 (12

Page 39 of 77

$5,000-

$5,499
(13)

$
$



Q30 How did/do you plan to find renters for your short-term and/or year-round ADU rental?

(Please select all that apply.)
Short-term ADU

Airbnb (1)

VRBO (4)

Craigslist (5)

Zillow/Trulia (6)

Other rental website
(please specify) (7)

Real estate agent (8)

Local private property
management
company (9)

Non-local private
property management
company (10)

Word-of-mouth,
community
relationships (11)

Other (please specify)
(12)

Year-round ADU

Not applicable (3)

Page 40 of 77



Q31 Approximately what is the distance of your second home to the nearest freshwater pond?
On apond (1)
Less than V2 mile (4)
Ya mile — 1 mile (5)
More than 1 mile — 3 miles (6)

More than 3 miles (7)

Page 41 of 77



Q32 Approximately what is the distance of your second home to the nearest coastline?

On the coastline (1)

Less than Y2 mile (4)

Ya mile — 1 mile (5)

More than 1 mile — 3 miles (6)

More than 3 miles (7)

Page 42 of 77



Q33 Has your second home property been threatened by coastal erosion or flooding in the last
five years?

Yes, coastal erosion (1)

Yes, flooding (4)

Yes, both coastal erosion and flooding (5)
No (6)

I’'m not sure (7)

Page 43 of 77



Q34 Have you considered or are you considering modifying your second home and/or property

in any of the following ways to protect from coastal erosion and/or flooding? (Please select all
that apply)

| am in the | am
| have rocess of | am considerin | am not
done this %oin this planning to doin thisg going to Unsure (6)
(1) (g) do this (3) (2) do this (5)

Elevate my
entire house

(1)

Elevate
utilities (4)

Fill in
basement (5)

Install flood
vents (6)

Move my
house further
from the
coastal
shoreline (7)

Build a living
shoreline
(including a
combination of
hard
structures and
materials,
plantings, and
sediment
‘nourishment”)

(8)

Build a dune
or nourish a
beach (9)

Page 45 of 77



Rebuild an
existing
revetment or
seawall (10)

Install
fencing/coir

(11)

Other (please
specify) (12)

Q35 If you have or are considering making any of the modifications above, what is the primary
reason? (Please choose one.)

Building code compliance (1)
Insurance purposes (4)
Environmental reasons (5)
Protecting my home (6)

Other (please specify) (7)

Page 46 of 77



Q36 Have you taken or will you take any of the following actions for your second home?

Install solar
panels (1)

Install heat
pumps (4)

Install other
energy saving
utilities and/or

appliances,
please specify

®)

Receive
weatherization
assistance

(6)

Use an
electric
vehicle (7)

Compost
household
waste (8)

Other option
(please
specify) (9)

| am in the

process of considering

planning to
do this (3)

Unsure (6)

do this (5)

Page 47 of 77



Q37 What is your current employment status?

Employed (1)

Unemployed (4)

Furloughed (5)

Retired (6)

Otherwise out of the workforce (e.g., student, stay at home parent, etc.) (7)

Page 48 of 77



Q38 If you are employed, what best describes your work location:

I work for an employer based off Cape Cod (1)

| work for an employer based on Cape Cod (4)

| am self-employed (5)

Not applicable (6)

Page 49 of 77



Q39 If you are employed, what is your current and anticipated work location?
Currently (1) In six months (2) Not applicable (3)

On-site (1)

Remotely/online (4)

On-site at client
locations (5)

A combination of on-
site and remotely (6)

| don’t know (7)

Page 50 of 77



Q40 If you are employed, what industry/sector do you currently work in?
Accommodations (Hotel, Motel, Short-Term Rental) (1)
Retail (non-food related) (4)
Restaurants, Catering, and Food/Beverage Service (5)
Grocery Stores, Liquor Stores, Other Food/Beverage Store (6)
Wholesale Trade (7)
Information, Media, or Telecommunications Services (8)
Construction (9)
Finance and Insurance (10)
Real Estate, Rental, Leasing (11)
Professional and Technical Services (12)
Management, Administration, Waste Services (13)
Education Services (14)
Health Care and Social Assistance (15)
Arts, Entertainment, Culture (16)
Recreation (Gyms, Golf Courses, Bicycle Shops) (17)

Transportation, Warehousing, Utilities (18)

Page 52 of 77



Agriculture, Fishing, Mining (19)
Landscaping Services (20)
Beauty Parlors, Barbers, Spas (21)

Other (please specify) (22)

Page 53 of 77



Q41 If you do not currently live on Cape Cod full-time but plan to, what are your expectations
regarding employment once relocated to the Cape? (Please choose one.)

Work full-time (1)

Work part-time (4)

Retire (5)

Outside the workforce (e.g., stay at home parent, student, disability, etc.) (6)

Other (specify) (7)

Not applicable, | already live on the Cape full-time (8)

Not applicable, | do not plan to live on the Cape full-time (9)

Page 54 of 77



Q42 If you plan to move to the Cape to live full-time, complete this sentence: Once | move to
the Cape to live full-time, | expect to: (Please choose one.)

Continue to work for my current employer (1)

Start work for a new employer on Cape Cod (4)

Start work for a new employer based off Cape Cod (5)
Start or relocate my own business on Cape Cod (6)

Continue doing freelance work/working for my own business that operates mostly online

(7)

Start or continue freelance work/working for my own business for clients mostly on Cape
Cod (8)

Start or continue freelance work/working for my own business for clients mostly off Cape
Cod (9)

Start or continue freelance work/working for my own business for a mix of clients, both
on and off Cape Cod (10)

I’'m not sure (11)
Not applicable, | already live on Cape Cod full-time (12)
Not applicable, | do not plan to live on the Cape full-time (13)

Other (please specify) (14)

Page 55 of 77



Q43 What best describes your internet connectivity at your Cape Cod home?

| access the internet at home through a fixed connection (e.g., DSL, fiber, cable, home
wireless network, etc.) (1)

| access the internet at home through a satellite (4)

| access the internet at home through a hotspot (5)

| access the internet primarily through my cell phone provider's network (6)

| access the internet in public spaces (7)

| do not have internet access (8)

I’'m not sure (9)

Other (please specify) (10)

Page 56 of 77



Q44 If you have internet access in your Cape Cod home, how many people in your household
on average are typically using the internet at once?

1-2 (1)

3-4 (4)

56 (5)

7+ (6)

Page 57 of 77



Q45 If you have internet service in your Cape Cod home, please select the sentence below that
best describes your internet service on Cape Cod.

My internet service allows me and others in my household to perform necessary tasks
with few problems (e.g., working from home, remote school, etc.) (1)

My internet service causes some problems for me and/or others in my household while
trying to perform necessary tasks, but the problems have not been significant (9)

My internet service is inadequate for performing necessary tasks (10)

Not applicable (11)

Other (please specify) (12)

Q46 If your internet service is inadequate or you do not subscribe to internet service at your
Cape Cod home, which of the following best describes why? (Please select the most important
reason.)

Service or upgraded service is not available (1)

Service or upgraded service is too expensive (4)

| do not know how to subscribe to or upgrade internet service (e.g., it is confusing,
information is unavailable in appropriate language) (5)

It has not been necessary for me to use the internet on Cape Cod (6)

Not applicable (7)

Other (please specify) (8)

Page 58 of 77



Q47 When on Cape Cod, how often do you or your family use any of the following types of

public facilities? (Please select one box per row.)

Public Golf
Course (1)

National
Seashore (4)

Town
Beaches (5)

Town Boat
Landings (6)

Town
Recreation
Programs (7)

Conservation
Lands (8)

Public Parks
9
Visitor

Centers (10)

Libraries (11)

Town
Transfer
Stations (12)

Public
Transit (13)

Senior
Centers or

months (4)

Never (6)

Page 61 of 77



Services (14)

Other
(please
specify) (15)

Page 62 of 77



Q48 While purchasing goods for your home on the Cape, where do you or your immediate

family primarily shop for the items listed below? (Please select one box per row.)

Groceries (1)

Clothing (4)

Sports/Recreation
Equipment (5)

Household
Furnishings (6)

Appliances (7)

Office Supplies
(8)

Hardware/Building
Supplies (9)

Garden Supplies
(10)

Other (please
specify) (11)

My town or
neighboring
towns on the

Cape (1)

Elsewhere
on the Cape

(2)

Off-Cape (3)

Not
applicable

®)

Page 63 of 77



Q49 Please indicate which of the following private services you typically use while staying in

and/or in maintaining your Cape Cod home. For those services you do utilize in relation to your

home, please indicate whether the vendors you use are primarily based on or off the Cape.

(Please select one box per row.)

Unsure if | use

on- or- off-Cape
vendor (4)

Use on-Cape Use off-Cape

Do not use (1) vendor (2) vendor (3)

Private trash
collection (1)

Snow plowing

(4)

Landscaper/yard
service (5)

Security services

(6)

Construction
services (7)

Banking (8)

Investment
services (9)

Accounting
services (10)

Insurance
services (11)

Legal services
(12)

Primary care
physician (13)

Page 65 of 77



Medical
specialist (14)

Hospital
emergency
room/acute care
center (15)

Trade/repair
services (16)

Childcare (17)

Other (please
specify) (18)

Page 66 of 77



Q50 If you have used an off-Cape vendor, please select the primary reason why.
The service | need is not available on Cape Cod (1)
The price of the service is higher on Cape Cod (4)
The services are not needed while | am using my Cape Cod home (5)
The quality of the service is lower on Cape Cod (6)
| already have a service provider based off-Cape (7)
Not applicable (8)

Other (please specify) (9)

Page 67 of 77



Q51 How many homes do you own on Cape Cod?

6 or more, please specify (6)

Page 68 of 77



Q52 Which of the following best describes your gender?
Male (1)
Female (2)
Non-binary (3)

| prefer not to answer (4)

Page 69 of 77



Q53 What is your race/ethnicity? (Please select all that apply.)

White/Caucasian (1)

Hispanic/Latinx (4)

Black or African American (5)

Asian (6)

American Indian or Alaska Native (7)

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander (8)

Other (9)

| prefer not to answer (10)

Page 70 of 77



Q54 What is the highest level of education you have completed? (Please select one.)

Less than high school diploma (1)

High school graduate or GED (4)

Some college, no degree (5)

Associate's degree (6)

Bachelor's degree (7)

Graduate or professional degree (8)

Page 71 of 77



Q55 What year were you born?

Page 72 of 77



Q56 How many people, including yourself, live in your primary residence?

Number of children under 18 (1)

Number of adults 18-35 (2)

Number of adults 36-64 (3)

Number of adults 65 and over (12)

Page 73 of 77



Q57 What was your annual household income (before taxes) in 20207
$24,999 or less (1)
$25,000 - $49,999 (4)
$50,000 - $74,999 (5)
$75,000 - $99,999 (6)
$100,000 - $149,999 (7)
$150,000 - $249,999 (8)

$250,000 or more (9)

Page 74 of 77



Q58 If you purchased your Cape Cod second home, what was the purchase price?
$0-$369,999 (1)
$370,000-$499,999 (4)
$500,000-$749,000 (5)

$750,000+ (6)

Page 75 of 77



Q59 How many years have you lived on Cape Cod (part-time and/or full-time)?
Lessthan 5 (1)
5-9 (4)
10-15 (5)
16-20 (6)
More than 20 (7)

I do not live on Cape Cod (8)

Page 76 of 77



Q60 To enter for a chance to win one of five $100 Amazon gift cards from UMass Lowell, please
enter your full email address here. Your email address will not be used for any other purpose.

Page 77 of 77



Concept Plan for Truro Economic Development Strategy Focus Groups

Focus groups could be an effective alternative to holding one large economic development
forum. These sessions would be advertised through town and media outlets and open to
the public. To ensure participation of local businesses, it is recommended that the EDC
employ direct outreach (a letter, email and follow up phone call) to businesses.

There are many potential ways to organize the focus groups, either by topic or type of
business. The following list is proposed. Business owners/operators and other citizens are
welcome to attend any/all sessions, however it would be likely that certain businesses
would gravitate to the topic related to their business.

Natural Resources, Environment, Fishing

Construction Trades & Real Estate Development (include Walsh Property)
Retail, Arts, Health & Wellness, Hospitality

Businesses and Services (including home-based)

The format would be 90 minute facilitated sessions (could be shorter depending on size of
group.) These could be held remotely and, in fact, doing so may boost participation. It is
proposed that these be held in January, but time of day and location (if not remote) would
need to be discussed. I would propose to facilitate each session.

Intro/Facts (10 min):
e Group introductions
e Purpose of the focus groups, economic development strategy
e Provide contextual information related to the local economy and focus group theme

Discussion Questions (subject to approx 15 min per question):
1) What attracted you/your business to Truro?
Has that changed? How?

2) If you could envision a future Truro that would be ideal for you/your business to
meet its goals, what would that look like?

3) What issues or conditions might prevent that vision from becoming a reality
(Issues of concern)? What are the biggest challenges facing you/your business?
[explore issues related to focus group theme]

4) What advantages or opportunities do you see to make that vision a reality?
What future conditions in Truro or the region would help your business achieve its
goals? [explore issues related to focus group theme]

Wrap-up and Next Steps (10 min)
e Summarize key points of session
e Discuss process:
o Draft vision and economic development strategy document
o Public presentation of draft document for public comment



MA DUA 2020 Chamber and DBA List
NAICS Description Establishments % of Total Establishments % of Total
Total 119 100% 124 100%
Goods Producing 29 24%
Natural Res &Mining 8 7% 6 5%
11| Fishing 8 6
Construction 20 17% 29 23%
23 Construction 20
Service Providing 90 76%
Trade, Transp, Util 20 17% 21 17%
42| Wholesale Trade 4
44-45 Retail Trade 10 21
Financial 9 8% 8 6%
52| Banking 1
53 Real Estate 9 7
Professional &Bus. Services 20 17% 18 15%
54 Pro & Technical Serv 10 18
62 [Education & Health Services 8 7% 2 2%
Leisure & Hospitality 26 22% 27 22%
71| Arts/Entertainment 7 13
72| Accomodation/Food Serv 19 14
81|Other Services 3 3% 9 7%
Unknown 0 0% 4 3%




BUSINESS CERTIFICATES

BUSINESS NAME

LOCATION

NAMED PERSON

RESIDENCE

CCPM Truro Watch

30 Sylvan Lane
Truro, MA 02666

Mullins, Patrick F

30 Sylvan Lane, POB 276
Truro, MA 02666

PTown Coast

14 Garfield St Apt2
Provincetown

Apicella, Erika
Baker, Heather

14 Garfield St Apt2
Provincetown

Normal Not

17 Resolution Road, Truro

Alfred Fehlau

17 Resolution Rd, Truro, MA 02666

Handy Candyco Engineered INC

18 Great Hollow Road

Crawford, Candice Scott

18 Great Hollow Rd

0 Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
Cape Coastal Farm Products 41 Holsbery Rd Winslow, Ulrik 41 Holsbery Rd
11 Truro Truro
Down Home Farm 14 Depot Rd Truro |Rai, Bhala Laji 14 Depot Rd
11 02666

11

Herenow Fisheries

16A Peters Pond Rd, PO Box 775,
No Truro, MA 02652-0775

Rovatti, Randy

16A Peters Pond Rd, PO Box 775,
No Truro, MA 02652-0775

Longnook Fisheries 27 Longnook Rd White, Orion 27 Longnook Rd
11 Truro Truro, MA

Pure Joy Farm, LLC 21-23 Old Bridge Rd Hopkins, John and Debra 21 Old Bridge Rd, Truro
11 Truro, MA Cook, Jessica 124 Shore Rd #2, Truro

Schooney Charter's

2 Josephs Rd

Morea, Eric L

2 Josephs Rd

11 Truro, MA 02666
508 Landscaping Services 3 Chadwick Rd Edwards, Cody John 3 Kings Way

23 North Truro Provincetown, MA 02657
A & H Handyman Services 25 Noons Dr Howard, Aaron 25 Noons Dr

23 North Truro North Truro
All Cape Pool & Spa Repair 31 Millpond Rd Ingram, David 31 Millpond Rd

23 Truro Truro, MA 02666
Augustus Construction Company, INC 314 Route 6 Hopkins, Brian J 314 Route 6

23 Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
AWG Contruction 25 Shore Rd Alan W Gonsalves 25 Shore Rd

23

North Truro, MA 02652

North Truro, MA 02652

23

Bobo Janoplis Home Improvement Co.

16 Parker Dr, PO Box 895
Truro, MA

Janoplis, Michael

16 Parker Dr
Truro, MA

23

Chris Correa Stoneworks

14 Whitmanville Rd
Truro, MA 02666

Correa, Christopher Michael

14 Whitmanville Rd.
Truro, MA 02666

Cowing Custom Building

3 Longnook Dr

Cowing, Sean James

3 Longnook Dr

23 Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
Eco Effect 101 North Pamet Road Richey, Warren 101 North Pamet Road
23 Truro, MA Truro, MA
F.S. Rebar Construction 4 Moses Way N |Steele, Fitzroy 4 Moses Way N
23 Truro. MA 02652 Truro. MA 02652
Grandel Construction 3 Lily Lane Truro |Grandel, Josh F. 3 Lily Lane
23 Truro

23

Handy Candyco Landscaping and
Contracting

18 Great Hollow Road
Truro. MA 02666

Crawford, Candice Scott

18 Great Hollow Rd
Truro. MA 02666

23

Highland Construction

2 Sandpiper Ave N
Truro, MA 02652

Ryan Sullivan

2 Sandpiper Ave
N Truro, MA 02652

John F. Noons Inc

6 Noons Heights Road

Linda Noons-Rose

4 Bayberry Lane

23 North Truro. MA 02652 Truro, MA
Robert J. Martin Il 9 Pond Village Hgts Rd Martin I, Robert J 9 Pond Village Hgts Rd
23 Truro N Truro, MA
Nickerson Landscaping 9 Morris Ave Nickerson, Dean 9 Morris Ave
23 Truro. MA Truro. MA
Outer Cape Woodworking 3 Whitmanville Rd Higgins-Steele, Robert Edwards |3 Whitmanville Rd PO Box 1039,
23 Truro, MA Truro, MA

23

Sea Level Builders LLC

16 Stony Hill Rd Box 1211
Truro

Palmer Jr., Harry L

16 Stony Hill Rd

23

Stephen G Herbert

2 Yellow Brick Rd
North Truro, MA 02652

Herbert, Stephen G.

2 Yellow Brick Rd
North Truro, MA 02652

23

Swain Construction

12 Hart Road
North Truro

Swain, Jonah

12 Hart Road

23

Swain Construction Cape Cod LLC

12 Hart Road PO Box 497 North
Truro

Swain, Jonah

12 Hart Road

Industry

Agriculture

Truro Agriculture

Fishing
Fishing
Agriculture
Fishing
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade

Trade

Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade
Trade

Trade

Trade

Trade

unkown

3%

Aglfishing

5%

Page 1




BUSINESS CERTIFICATES

BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE Industry
Timothy J. Seaton Handyman Service and |3 Sylvan Lane Seaton, Timothy 3 Sylvan lane Trade
23|Interior Painting North Truro, MA 02652
Timothy J. Seaton Painting 3 Sylvan Lane Seaton, Timothy 3 Sylvan lane Trade
23 North Truro, MA 02652
23 White’s Construction
23 A.F Hultin Construction
23 Swain Construction
23 Long Point Electric
23 Cape Refrigeration
23 Ethan Poulin Landscaping
Cape Cod Treasurer Chest 146 Shore Rd No |Perry, Dawn 146 Shore Rd, PO Box 185
44 Truro, MA 02652 No Truro, MA 02652-0185
Days Market & Deli 271 Shore Rd Janoplis, Mylan Stahl, |34 Commodore Ave. Grocery
44 North Truro, MA 02652 Pamela Provincetown, MA
Jams 17 Truro Center Road Snow, Dawn & Sebastian J 45 Chaske Ave Grocery
44 Truro, MA 02666 Auburndale, MA 02466

Longnook Books 51 Longnook Rd Keller, David A 51 Longnook Rd
44 Truro Truro

Pilgrim Framing 5 Old Firehouse Road Wells, Jennifer GM 5 Old Firehouse Road
44 North Truro Wells, Stephen Holden 5 Old Firehouse Road

44

PJF Fresh, LLC

23 Old Bridge Road
Truro

Hopkins, Debra
Cook, Jessica

21 Old Bridge Road, Truro
124 Shore Road, Truro

44

Wicked Cool Knick Knacks

17 Great Hollow Road
North Truro

Toma, Drew Richard

17 Great Hollow Road
North Truro, MA 02652

44

Best of Fountains.com

136 Route 6A #1002, Orleans, MA

02653

Candice S. Crawford

18 Great Hollow Rd, Truro, MA 02666

44

Truro Vineyards

44

Will O’ The Wisp

44

Chequessett Chocolate

44

Creations on Pond Road

44

Day’s Market

44

Jams’

44

Salty Market

44

Jobi Pottery

44

Jules Besch Stationers

44

Pamet Valley Package

44

Shinglefish

44

Atlantic Spice Company

45

Day’s Propane

52

Seamens Bank

53

Grozier Square Associates Property
Management

307 Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652

Grozier, Joel

307 Route 6, PO Box 216
North Truro, MA 02652

53

JL Property Services

6 Shore Road #1
North Truro

Landry, James

6 Shore Rd #1
North Truro, MA

53

Pamet Valley Realty Estate Corporation
d/b/a Thomas D Brown Real Estate Associates

300 Route 6
Truro, MA

Brown, Nicholas L.

75 Castle Rd
Truro, MA 02666

Real Estate

Real Estate

29 |Const Trades 23%
20| Retail 16%
1|Fuel Add to retail 1%
1|Banking 1%

Page 2




BUSINESS CERTIFICATES

BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE
Truro Properties 535 Shore Road Bashian, Richard H. 535 Shore Road
53 Truro Truro, MA
Truro Real Estate 332 Route 6 Leigh, Charles M. 16 Resolution Road
53 Truro, MA 02666 Truro
53|Thomas Brown Realty
53 Duarte Downey Realty
Arcane Art, Design, and Consulting 307 Route 6 Truro, |Creech, Jennifer A. 307 Route 6, PO Box 216
54 MA North Truro, MA 02652
Architectural Woodwright 352 Route 6 Truro, |Vazquez, Christopher PO Box 21 Truro, MA 02666-0021
54 MA
Binnacle Real Estate 433 Shore Rd., POB 271 Downey, James T. 448 Shore Rd., POB 743
54 North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
Chelsey LLC 2 Noons Drive Price, Chelsey 526 Rte 6
54 Truro, MA 02666 Wellfleet, MA
Christopher Baker DBA Christopher Baker |3 Kill Devil Road Baker, Christopher 3 Kill Devil Road
54 | Staffing Truro Truro, MA 02666

Crabby Publishing

6 Shore Road #5

Correa, Barbara F

6 Shore Road #5

54 North Truro, MA 02652 Correa, Michael A North Truro, MA 02652
DDRE, LLC 12 Truro Center Road Jessica Smart, Justin Downey, 12 Bosuns Lane

54 Truro Steven Downey Bourne, MA 02532
Deborah Camuso & Associates 8 Anderson Way Camuso, Deborah 8 Anderson Way

54 Truro Truro, MA 02666

54

Everyday Energy DBA Energy Rewards

535 Connecticut Avenue 6th floor
Norwalk, CT 06854

Crius Energy, LLC

535 Connecticut Avenue 6th floor
Norwalk, CT 06854

54

Navillus Brands

2 Sandpiper Ave N

Truro, MA 02652

Sullivan, Richard J

2 Sandpiper Ave
N Truro, MA 02652

Navillus Brands

2 Sandpiper Ave N

Sullivan, Ryan P

2 Sandpiper Ave

54 Truro, MA 02652 N Truro, MA 02652
Outer Cape Web 1 First Discovery Rd Keyworth, William 1 First Discovery Rd
54 Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
Valerie Gillen Consulting Services 5 Alden St Gillen, Valerie Truro, MA
54 Truro
Wave Communications Group 4 Sandy Lane Jerace, Charlotte Louise 4 Sandy Lane
54|D/B/A Charlotte Jerace Truro Truro

54

Yacinski Design

15 Aldrich Road Box 844
North Truro, MA 02652

Yacinski, Joseph

15 Aldrich Road Box 844
North Truro, MA 02652

54

Kuchuk Reservoir Engineering

38 Corn Hill Road PO Box 1088.
Truro, MA 02666

Fikri J. Kuchuk

38 Corn Hill Road PO Box 1088.
Truro, MA 02666

54

Rodericks Payroll

54

Kaplansky Insurance

62

Earthstar Play School

2 Adams Way
Truro, MA

Glatzel, Nola

2 Adams Way
Truro, MA

62

Outer Cape Healthcare Solutions

103 Shore Road
North Truro

Ireland, Sarah D.

103 Shore Road
North Truro

71

Alison Hyder, LICSW

183 Route 6
Truro

Hyder, Alison

183 Route 6
Truro, MA 02666

71

Cape Cod Hockey Tournaments

3 Longnook Dr
Truro, MA 02666

Cowing, Sean James

3 Longnook Dr
Truro, MA 02666

71

Cook's Organics Inc.

10 Old Firehouse Road

Hebert, Laura

10 Old Firehouse Road
PO Box 493 No
Truro, MA 02652-0493

Creations on Pond Road

4 Pond Road Unit B

Tendler, Suzanne

4 Pond Road Unit B

71 North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652

Gallery Ehva 14 So Highland Rd Nogiec, Ewa 14 So Highland Rd N
71 N Truro Truro

High Dunes Craft Cooperative LLL 128 Shore Rd N |McCarthy, Tim 128 Shore Rd N
71 Truro Truro

71

Isabel Souza Studio

351 Route 6 Bldg 3, Unit 9
Truro, MA

Souza, Isabel L

7 Atwood Rd, PO Box 1248
Truro, MA 02666-1248

71

Jakki Kouffman Art Studios

3 Grouse Run
Truro

Kouffman, Jakki

3 Grouse Run, PO Box 771
Truro, MA

Industry
Real Estate

Professional Services
Professional Services
Professional Services
Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

trade

trade

Professional Services

Professional Services

WFH
WFH
WFH

Arts

Arts
Arts

Arts

Arts

7|Real Estate 6%

18|Bus & Tech Services 15%
Health

2 2%




BUSINESS CERTIFICATES

BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE
The Mosquito 3 Blackfish Road Vartabedian, Vanessa L 3 Blackfish Rd, PO Box 1028
71 Truro, MA Truro MA 02666
RJ Yoga LLC 14A Truro Center Road Rosenthal, Jessica 3111 Avalon Dr,Weymouth 02188
Truro Violette, Ramsey 70 Franklin St, Danielson CT 06239
71
Sea Shell Art 4 Pond Road Unit B Tendler, Suzanne 4 Pond Road Unit B
71 North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
Truro Yoga 17 Sallys Way Morin, Genevieve 17 Sallys Way, PO Box 1209
71 Truro No Truro, MA 02652

Delicious Living Nutrition

82 Cranberry Hwy Unit 1, Orleans,

Nicole Cormier 525 Shore Rd. Unit 2, North Truro,

71 MA 02653 MA 02652
Cape Cab 352 Route 6 3-12 No |Richter, Raphael W. 191 Commercial St R2
72 Truro, MA Provincetown, MA 02657
Fin'ish Work Fiashing Charters 23 Pond Road Brazil, Scott D. 23 Pond Road
72 North Truro N Truro, MA 02652
Funk Bus 352 Route 6 3-12 No |Richter, Raphael W. 191 Commercial St R2
72 Truro, MA Provincetown, MA 02657

72

The Gingerbread House

42 Depot Road
Truro, MA 02666

Ray, Jane T. 42 Depot Road

Truro, MA 02666

72

Mercedes Cab Co Inc

352 Route 6 3-12 No
Truro, MA

191 Commercial St R2
Provincetown, MA 02657

Richter, Raphael W.

72

Sunset Bluff Cottages

1 Knowles Heights Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652

Burhoe, Richard
Burhoe, Gloria

1 Knowles Heights Rd PO Box 174
North Truro, MA 02652

72

HI Truro Hostel (American Youth Hostels,
Inc dba Hostelling International USA)

111 N Pamet Rd, Truro

Aaron Chaffee 414 N Pitt St, Alexandria, VA 22314

72

Montanos

72

Blackfishh Restaurant

72

Box Lunch

72

Cape Tip Seasfood

72

Captains Choice

72

Savory and Sweet

72| Whitman House
Drag Clean Services 46 Highland Road Hanbury, Brian E 570 Shore Road

81 Truro Truro, MA
Evette's 11 Shore Road Ramirez, Evette 14R Bradford St

81 North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
Hairbenders 300 Route 6 Johnson, Jo Francis 8 Alden Circle

81 Truro, MA Truro, MA 02666
Ophelia's Cleaning Service 4 Moses Way N |Worthey, Allison 4 Moses Way, PO Box 520

81 Truro, MA 02652 N Truro, MA 02652
Prospering In Provincetown 136 Shore Road Martin, Eric 136 Shore Road

81 North Truro North Truro, MA 02652
Grozier Square Automotive Repair 6 Highland Rd., North Truro, MA Grozier, Joel 307 Route 6, PO Box 216

81 02652-0216 North Truro, MA 02652

81 |Friends of the Truro Meetinghouse

81 |Sustainable Cape

81

Truro Historical Society

Industry
Wellness

Arts

Wellness
Wellness
Tourism/Hosp/F&B
Tourism/Hosp/F&B

Tourism/Hosp/F&B

Tourism/Hosp/F&B

Tourism/Hosp/F&B

Tourism/Hosp/F&B

spa

Automotive

Rec &
13|Leisure 10%
14|Acomodations and Fod service 11%
9| Other services %
124|Total \ 100%

Page 4




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
718/1987 7/8/1991 |1st Landing Bakery & Coffee Shop Highland Rd. Thomas, William C. South Hollow Rd. No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/2/2009 9/2/2013 |3 Harbors, Inc D/B/A 3 Harbors Realty 11 Truro Center Road Norman, Nicholas 12 Scrimshaw Road Truro 02666
Truro, MA 02666 Hartman, Anne 50 Longnook Rd Truro 02666
8/14/2015 |8/14/2019 |A Few Checks 17 Great Hollow Rd Toma, Drew 17 Great Hollow Rd
North Truro North Truro, MA 02652
1/14/2010 |1/14/2014 |A Locksmith 5 Alden Way Thomas, John J 5 Alden Way
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
12/2/1998 |12/2/2002 |Absolute Rolling Shutter Inc. 4 South Highland Rd. Fellman, Neil 45 Highland Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/27/2001  |4/27/2005 |Adrian's & Company, Inc. 535 Route 6 Cyr, Adrian G. 176 Route 6
D/B/A Adrian's North Truro, MA 02652 Cyr, Annette S. Truro, MA 02666
4/28/1987  |4/28/1991 |Prince of Whales Route 6A Sateriale, Fred E. Route 6A, POB 392
D/B/A Adrian's Restaurant North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
5/2/1985 5/2/1989 |Adrian's and Company, Inc. Pamet Mall, Truro Center Cyr, Adrian G. Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Cyr, Annette Salsedo Truro, MA 02666
6/7/1996 6/7/2000 |Aegis Institute (The) 1 Meetinghouse Rd. Norton, Angela 1 Meetinghouse Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/12/2010 |3/12/2014 |aimpublications.com 19 Hopkins Way Messenheimer, Susan 19 Hopkins Way
North Truro, MA 02652 Weiszmann, Carolyn North Truro, MA 02652
1/3/1972 1/3/1976  |All-Cape Construction POB 222 Russell Jr., Loring A. POB 222
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/22/2002  |4/22/2006 |Allen Investigations 11 Bridge Rd. Allen, Rodney B. 124 Dodge St.
Truro, MA 02666 E. Provicence, RI 02914
5/1/1987 5/1/1991 |A'LURE'N Beach Point Route 6A Stewart, Marilyn E. No Residence
North Truro, MA 02652
11/20/2014 |11/20/2018 |Always There Property Management 3 Snows Road Larkin, Susan C 3 Snows Road
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
7/22/1987 |7/22/1991 |AM Cape Cod 27 Raymond Ave. Hudson, Carl R. 27 Raymond Ave.
South Yarmouth, MA 02664 South Yarmouth, MA 02664
10/25/1994 |10/25/1998 |Anchorage on the Bay 596 Shore Rd., Route 6A Norris, Richard 596 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Norris, Sheila North Truro, MA 02652
5/25/1988 |5/25/1992 |Anchorage on the Bay Route 6A Norris, Richard A. Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Norris, Stiela M. North Truro, MA 02652
5/1/2009 5/1/2013 |Asher Appraisal Services 232 Route 6 Asher-Best, Paul J 232 Route 6
Truro Truro
6/8/1998 6/8/2002 |Art Connections 300 Route 6 Ferkler, Patricia A. 5 Sylvan Ln.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
12/23/2014 |12/23/2018 |Augustus Construction Company, INC 314 Route 6 Hopkins, John B 314 Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/23/1989 |5/23/1993 |Little River Group Inc. 13 Cranberry Ln. Glidden, Brian 13 Cranberry Ln.
D/B/A Atlantic Paint and Remodeling Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/1/1991 3/1/1995 |B.C.'s Automotive Route 6 Costa, William C. Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
7/2/1991 7/2/1995 |Babe's Restaurant Route 6A Boespflug, Claudia POB 352

North Truro, MA 02652

North Truro, MA 02652
325 Edison St.
Stlambert, J4AR2P8 P.Q.
Canada




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
9/12/2013 |9/12/2017 |Babe's Bakery Restaurant 69 Shore Rd Boespflug, Claudia 65 Shore Rd
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/10/1966 |5/10/1970 |Babe's Bakery Route 6A Boespflug, Rena POB 352 No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 Boespflug, Gisela North Truro, Ma 02652 No Authorized
5/22/1981 |5/22/1985 |Balter-Lann County Rd. Balter, Mitchell 11604 Gainsboro Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Lann, Irma Potomack, MD 20854
6/8/1998 6/8/2002 |Bartler Shipping & Delivery 300 Route 6 Ferkler, Patricia A. 5 Sylvan Ln.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/15/1988  |4/15/1992 |Bayview Village Association Route 6A Cash, Raymond E. 215 E 7th St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Cash, Helen M. Lansdale, PA 19446
10/19/1990 |10/19/1994 |Bayview Village Condominium Trust Route 6A Chatham, John Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Chatham, Sharon North Truro, MA 02652
7/17/2014 |7/17/2018 |Be Pampered Travel 1 Short Lots Lane Zeitler, Sandra Lee 1 Short Lots Lane
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/21/2010 |4/21/2014 |Beach House 14B Truro Center Road Townsend, Rebecca 2 Eric's Road
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
12/31/1985 |12/31/1989 |Beach Point Realty Route 6A Sverid, Scott Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/6/1988 4/6/1992 |Beach Point Rec Housing Route 6A, Shore Rd. Alexander, Thomas G. 10 Professional Heights
North Truro, MA 02652
9/8/2000 9/8/2004 |Beacon (The) 101 Shore Rd., Route 6 Delgizzi, Daniel R. 77 Hollingsworth Ave.
North Truro, MA 02652 Braintree, MA 02184
1/5/2011 1/5/2015 |Bella Realty Services 132 Shore Road #26 (PO Box 35) |Wojcik, Barbara Lynn 132 Shore Road #26 Moved to Sandwich
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652 8/27/2014
11/30/2000 |11/30/2004 |Bengal Tiger Inn 2 Amanda Ln. Sateriale I, Fred E. 104 Shore Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 North Truro, MA 02652
10/18/1996 |10/18/2000 |Bengal Tiger Inn 2 Amanda Ln., 88 Shore Rd. Sateriale Ill, Fred E. 104 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/23/1985 |5/23/1989 |Beulah's Il or Too Route 6A Astion, Jane M. Route 6A, Proffesional Heights Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652
2/13/1993  |2/13/1997 |Perry-Ann Ltd. Route 6A Perry, Andrea Route 6A, POB 185
D/B/A Big Fisherman Apts. North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
Perry's Funiture
5/25/1988 |5/25/1992 |Big Fisherman Apts. Route 6A Perry, Donald A. Route 6A, POB 185
North Truro, MA 02652 Perry, Andrea North Truro, MA 02652
8/18/2014 |8/18/2018 |Binnacle Real Estate 433 Shore Rd., POB 271 Downey, James T. 448 Shore Rd., POB 743
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
12/8/2000 |12/8/2004 |Binnacle Real Estate 433 Shore Rd., POB 271 Downey, James T. 448 Shore Rd., POB 743
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
1/19/1984 |1/19/1988 |Binnacle Real Estate Route 6A, Beach Point Downey, James T. Route 6A, POB 271
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/14/1986 |5/14/1990 |Blacksmith Shop Restaurant Route 6A Falkenburg Il, Warren H. Route 6,
Truro, MA 02666 Falkenburg, Rudelle T. North Truro, MA 02652
Tinker, Martin P. Route 6A
Truro, MA 02666
2/17/1988 |2/17/1992 |Blue Sea Motor Inn Route 6A Lots 9,10,11 Sverid, Robert 50 Shephards Way
North Truro, MA 02652 West Barnstable, MA 02668
5/25/1988 |5/25/1992 |Braemar Condos. Route 6A Johnson, Gert Route 6A

North Truro, MA 02652

North Truro, MA 02652




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
7/10/1987 |7/10/1991 |Renvael Corporation Route 6A, Beach Point Learner, Dennis R. Buccaneer Motor Inn
a New Hampshire Corp. Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
D/B/A Buccaneer Motor Inn
5/4/1981 5/4/1985 |Busted Shutter (The) Route 6 Perry, John H. Route 6, POB 747 No Seal
Perry, Lillian E. North Truro, MA 02652 No Authorized
6/3/1976 6/3/1980 |Busted Shutter Inc. (The) Route 6 State Highway Perry, John H. Route 6 Xerox Copy
D/B/A Dairy King North Truro, MA 02652 Perry, Lillian E. North Truro, MA 02652
3/30/2009  |3/30/2013 |Camuso Real Estate 8 Anderson Way Camuso, Deborah 8 Anderson Way
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
8/30/1988 |8/30/1992 |Baddocs Inc. Route 6 Montano, Robert North Forty Rd.
D/B/A Cap'n Josie's Seafood Restaurant North Truro, MA 02652 DeCrescenzo, Dawn Eastham, MA
8/2/2013 8/2/2017 |Cape and Islands Research 4 Yellowbrick Rd Callum, Jean 4 Yellowbrick Rd PO Box 873
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/18/1995 |4/18/1999 |Cape Breeze Motel & Cottages 307 & 314 Shore Rd. Coelho, Pamela C. 307 & 314 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
2/8/1988 2/8/1992 |Cape Breeze Motel and Cottages Route 6A Coelho, Michael Joseph Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Coelho, Pamela Celeste North Truro, MA 02652
2/27/1991 |2/27/1995 |Cape Codder (The) 5 Namaskaket Rd. Weagraff, John D. No Residence
Orleans, MA 02653 Treasurer/Clerk
4/12/1996  |4/12/2000 |Cape Cod Constable Service 15 Glacier Dr., POB 323 Lundborn, John R. Truro, MA 02666 cert missing
North Truro, MA 02652 Lundborn, Sherry A.
6/5/1981 6/5/1985 |Cape Cod Fish Co. Route 6 White, John 17 Brewster St. No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Provincetown, MA 02657
3/23/1984 |3/23/1988 |Cape Cod Fish Market Route 6, Hillside Farm Complex Cape Tip Seafoods, Inc. 44 Court St.
North Truro, MA 02652 White, John D., President Provincetown, MA 02657
1/1/1980 1/1/1984 |Cape Cod Fishnet Industries Route 6A, Grozier Square Chaplin, Ansel B. North Pamet Rd. No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 Truro, MA 02666
4/8/1981 4/8/1985 |Cape Cod Heating Company 23 Dovecottage Rd. McCarthy, William E., President |23 Dovecottage Rd.
Falmouth, MA Malden Gas Heating Co., Inc. Falmouth, MA
Cashman, Robert J., Treasurer |62 Pierce Rd.
Malden Gas Heating Co., Inc. Watertown, MA 02174
3/23/2016 |3/23/2020 |Cape Cod Pool and Spa Equipment 31 Millpond Rd Ingram, David 31 Millpond Rd
Truro Truro, MA 02666
2/27/1991 Cape Codder Printery (The) 5 Namaskaket Rd. Weagraff, John D. No Residence
Orleans, MA 02653 Treasurer/Clerk
Cape Healthy Homes 9 Pamet Point Rd PO Box 542 Collins, Michelle Leigh 9 Pamet Point Rd
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
8/5/1999 8/5/2003 |Cape Outback Adventures 53 Depot Rd. Miller 111, Richard Leo 53 Depot Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/25/1988 |5/25/1992 |Cape Trekking Outfit 20 Sandpiper Rd., POB 528 Rodrigues, M. Regina 17 Montello St.
Truro, MA 02666 Provincetown, MA 02657
Cooper, Stef 20 Sandpiper Rd.
Truro, MA 02666
3/24/1988 |3/24/1992 |Cape View Motel Inc. Route 6 Santos, James F. Route 6
D/B/A Cape View Motel North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
8/24/2012 |8/24/2016 |Cape Water Resources, LLC 9 Priest Rd Neylon, Margaret T 9 Priest Rd

North Truro, MA 02652

North Truro, MA 02652




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
12/15/1994 |12/16/1998 |Carlton Manor Co. 6 Jobi Way Thorner, Paul M. 51 Plympton Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Sudbury, MA 01776
9/13/1989  |9/13/1993 |Carlton Manor Co. 2 Jobi Way Thorner, Paul M. 51 Plympton Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Sudbury, MA 01776
4/5/1999 4/5/2003 |Carpentry on the Level 2 Amanda Ln. Unit #3 Emond, Rafe 2 Amanda Ln. Unit #3
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
9/30/2015 |9/30/2019 |C. B. Painting & Removal 5 Kyle Way Bogle, Courtney
North Truro, MA 02652
12/31/1986 |12/31/1990 |Century 21 Duarte/Downey Route 6A & Pamet Roads Downey, Steven M. 25 Bob White Cir.
Real Estate Agency, Inc. Truro, MA 02666 Osterville, MA
Downey, William J. 21 Tealn.
Downey, Mary A. Osterville, MA
11/29/1995 |11/29/1999 |Chase Construction Services 118 Old County Rd. Chase, Avon Hildreth 118 Old County Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/7/1993 5/7/1997  |Cherubs Truro Center Schwebel, Lauren G. 19 Great Hills Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/5/2014 3/5/2018 |CMC Landscape Services 20 South Highland Rd Correa, Christopher 20 South Highland Rd
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
7/19/1965 |7/19/1969 |Coaster Butlers Edgewood Farm Meldahl, Edward N. Edgewood Farm No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666 No Authorized
6/20/1988 |6/20/1992 |Colonial Village Cottages Route 6A Krumpelbeck, Peter Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Krumpelbeck, Gretchen North Truro, MA 02652
5/19/2014 |5/19/2018 |Cook's Organics 10 Church Way Hebert, Laura 10 Church Way
North Truro North Truro
6/6/1978 6/6/1982 |Corn Hill Landing 129 Concord St. Greenwald, Alan 483 Belknap Rd. No Seal
Framingham, MA 01701 Framingham, MA 01701
Brown, Nicholas L. 19 Coolidge Rd.
Wayland, MA 01778
12/31/1986 |12/31/1990 |Computer Basics Longnook Rd., POB 755 Tubbs Jr., Irving D. Longnook Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/7/1999 3/7/2003  |Conlon Associates 408 Highway 6, POB 557 Conlon, Joseph R. 408 Highway 6
Truro, MA 02666 Conlon, Rosalie R. North Truro, MA 02652
2/20/1985 |2/20/1989 |Costello Real Estate Off Coast Guard Rd. Costello, Mary Donna N. Off Coast Guard Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652
4/29/1985  |4/29/1989 |Country Arts and Crafts Highland Ave. Fields, Alberta North Truro, MA 02652
North Truro, MA 02652 Hautanen, Gloria
2/23/2011 |2/23/2015 |Crockett Enterprises 22 Hopkins Way Gregory S. Hamilton 22 Hopkins Way

Truro, MA 02666

North Truro




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
4/30/1988  |4/30/1992 |Crows Nest Realty Trust Off 6A Bukunt, John J. 36 Livingston Rd.
D/B/A Crows Nest Motel North Truro, MA 02652 Brockton, MA 02401
Smith, Edward T. 51 Randolph St.
Smith, Dorothy E. Abington, MA 02351
Liguari, Angela M. 781 Palmer Rd.
Bronfville, NY 10708
Miranda, Richard I. 131 Upland Rd.
Wabau, MA 02168
Hughes, Sandra J. 11 Pinctney St.
Boston, MA 02114
Nearen, Dorothy M. POB 254
North Truro, MA 02652
8/11/2010 |8/11/2014 |D & G Drywall & Painting 107 Shore Rd Garth Dwight Stewart 107 Shore Rd
North Truro
5/1/1966 5/1/1970 |S.W. Davis Plumbing & Heating Higgins Hollow Rd. Higgins Hollow Rd. No Name
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666 No Seal
2/5/1988 2/5/1992 |Days Cottages & Days Self Service Route 6A Days, Bernard A. 143 Bradford St.
Days Real Estate Trust North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
10/11/1985 |10/11/1989 |Stranger's Inc. Route 6A, Truro Center Stranger Jr., Herbert W. Highland Rd.
D/B/A Dorothy's Truro, MA 02666 Stranger, Joan E. North Truro, MA 02652
11/17/2000 |11/17/2004 |John Duane, Inc 1 Depot Rd. Duane, John J., President POB 414
D/B/A Down Cape Realty Truro, MA 02666 Duane, John J., Clerk Wellfleet, MA 02667
Duane, John J., Treasurer
5/8/1985 5/8/1989 |Down Cape Realty, Inc. Snows Field Rd. Oswalt, Edward Arnold Snows Field Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
1/1/1974 1/1/1978 |Duarte Real Estate Agency Truro Center Duarte, Patricia M. Castle Rd. No Seal
Truro, MA 02666
6/11/1973 |6/11/1977 |Duarte Insurance Agency Route 6A Duarte, Patricia M. Castle Rd. No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/12/1968 |6/12/1972 |Duarte Agency Route 6A Souza, Patricia Depot Rd.
Real Estate and Insurance Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/25/1980 |6/25/1984 |Design Additions POB 786 Ziegler, Suzanne Snows Rd., POB 548 Xerox Copy
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
10/20/1981 |10/20/1985 |Betty Dickey's Diner Highland Rd. Dickey, Betty 12 Standish St. No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
4/17/1970 |4/17/1974 |Dick's Lower Cape Gulf Service Route 6 Pereira Sr., Richard D. 33 Conant St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
2/16/1988 |2/16/1992 |E-Z Rest Cottages Route 6A Grozier, Irene O. Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
2/27/2001 |2/27/2005 |EZ Rest Cottages 22 Shore Rd. Joseph, Marion O. 22 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
12/5/1995 |12/5/1999 |EarthMart 316 Route 6 Pulawski, John 318 Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/13/1988  |4/13/1992 |East Harbour Motel & Cottages Route 6A Segura, Lawrence S. Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Segura, Sonja S. North Truro, MA 02652
6/14/1988 |6/14/1992 |Ebbtide on the Bay Condominium Route 6A Brigman, Edward J. POB 307
North Truro, MA 02652 Winnisguam, NH 03289
5/12/1987 |5/12/1991 |Edwards Automotive Inc. Noons Heights Edwards, Thomas A. 26 Conwell St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
5/13/2016 |5/13/2020 |Ezra Nichols Implement and Tool Company |3 Whitmanville Rd Higgins-Steele, Robert Edwards |3 Whitmanville Rd
Truro, MA
4/6/2016 4/6/2020 |"Famous Choice" 4 Moses Way Apt 4 Gentles, Raymond G 4 Moses Way Apt 4
Truro, MA 02652 N Truro, MA 02652
5/8/1998 5/8/2002 |Filling Station 300 Route 6 Perry, Debra 9 Perry Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/9/2002 Fix It Up 151 State Highway Schwebel, Robert Todd 151 State Highway
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/16/1987  |4/16/1991 |Flyers Boat Shop, Inc. Junction 6 & 6A Santos, Francis John 188 Bradford St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Santos, Cameo Provincetown, MA 02657
5/11/1988 |5/11/1992 |Fore 'n' Aft Motel Route 6A Mitchell, Harold W. Office: 119 Ocean St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Hyannis, MA 02601
Home: 120 Old Wharf RR#1
Dennisport, MA 02639
8/23/1983  |8/23/1987 |Fore 'n' Aft Motel and Cottages Route 6A Beach Point North Truro Associates, Inc. 445 Squire Hill Rd., No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 Meneo, Ronald Cheshire, CT 06410
7/14/2014 |7/14/2018 |Fuller's Package Store 300 Route 6 2D's Transport, Inc. 114 Sullivan Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Frederick Dunn, President West Yarmouth, MA 02673
8/5/1980 8/5/1984  |Gallery & Fishnet Shop (The) County Road, Route 6A Chaplin, Ansel B. North Pamet Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Truro, MA 02666
9/18/1983  |9/18/1987 |Truro Restaurants, LTD Route 6 Schwartz, Michael Fishermans Rd.
D/B/A Geppetto Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
9/20/1982  |9/20/1986 |Geppetto Route 6 at Highland Rd. Schwartz, Michael Truro, MA 02666 No Autorized Signature
Truro, MA 02666 Haffa, John Wellfleet, MA 02667
10/27/1994 |10/27/1998 |Gertrude V. Bushey 42 Depot Rd. Bushey, Gertrude V. 42 Depot Rd., POB 266
D/B/A The Gingerbread House Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/7/1988 3/7/1992  |Gingerbread House Depot Rd. Bushey, Walter Depot Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Bushey, Gertrude Truro, MA 02666
1/2/1998 1/2/2002 |Glass Garden (The) 1 Priest Rd. Smith, Jan Michelle 1 Priest Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/13/2011 |9/13/2015 |Golden Home Security 3 Blueberry Lane William F. Golden 3 Blueberry Lane
Truro, MA
6/4/1992 6/4/1996 |Goody Hallett's Route 6 Mouchantat, Barbara A. 19 Gails Way
North Truro, MA 02652 North Eastham, MA 02651
5/6/1988 5/6/1992 |Goody Hallet's Route 6 Pettee, Elizabeth A. 29 Pearl St.
Alewife Catering Inc. North Truro, MA 02652 Valent, Dawn E. Provincetown, MA 02657
7/10/1997 |7/10/2001 |Guido Banditos Hideaway 8 Highland Ebert, Nicola 10 North Seashore Pk Dr.
North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
10/22/2010 |10/22/2014 |Grandel Construction 3 Lily Lane Grandel, Joshua F. 3 Lily Lane
Truro Truro
12/21/2010 |12/21/2014 |Grozier Square Automotive 6 Highland Rd Grozier, Joel 307 Rt 6
North Truro N Truro
1/6/1993 1/6/1997  |Hairbenders Route 6 Johnson, Jo Francis Highland Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
6/16/2009 |6/16/2013 |Hairbenders 300 Route 6 unit 3 Johnson, Jo Francis 8 Crestview Circle
Truro, MA 02666
2/19/1988 |2/19/1992 |Harbor View Motel Route 6A Acker, Ann R. Route 6A

North Truro, MA 02652

Acker, Donald F.

North Truro, MA 02652




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
5/31/1983 |5/31/1987 |Harbor View Motel Route 6A and Knowles Rd. Acker, Donald F. Route 6A and Knowles Rd. No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Acker, Ann R. Truro, MA 02666
11/7/1994  |11/7/1998 |Harbor View Village 168 Shore Rd., Route 6A Meberg, Marion 168 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Rogow, Michael North Truro, MA 02652
4/5/2012 4/5/2016  |Hardcore Detailing 352 Rt 6 building 2 unit 7 Millar, J lan 17 Nelson Ave
Truro, MA Provincetown
3/22/1995 |3/22/1999 |Hawkeye Property Management 316 Route 6 Phillips, William T. 4 Snow Field Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
10/31/1994 |10/31/1998 |Haymans Hillside Cottages 17 Great Hollow Rd. No Name or Residence
North Truro, MA 02652
2/8/1988 2/8/1992 |Hayman Hillside Cottages Great Hollow Rd., POB 857 Golding, Barbara Great Hollow Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
11/10/1981 |11/10/1985 |Head of the Meadow Service Inc. Route 6 Edwards, John Donald Route 6 No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666 No Authorized
8/9/2010 8/9/2014  |Healthy Home Healthy Family 9 Pamet Point Rd Collins, Michelle L 9 Pamet Point Rd
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/17/1999 |5/17/2003 |Hi-Land View Cottages 17 Coast Guard Rd. David, James H. 77 Crescent St.
North Truro, MA 02652 David, Jacqueline A. Greenfield, MA
6/2/1993 6/2/1997  |Hi-Land View Cotttages Coast Guard Rd. David, James H. 77 Crescent St.
Truro, MA 02666 David, Clara L. Greenfield, MA
Coast Guard Rd.
Truro, MA 02666
5/19/1988 |5/19/1992 |Hi-Land View Cottages Coast Guard Rd. David, James H. 77 Crescent St.
Truro, MA 02666 David, Clara L. Greenfield, MA
Coast Guard Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652
5/12/1988 |5/12/1992 |Highland Acres Motel Condos. Shore Rd. Cormer, Bruce W. Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Cormer, Jean North Truro, MA 02652
4/5/2001 4/5/2005 |Highland Creamery 316 Route 6 Romano, Lori 765 Commercial St.
Truro, MA 02666 Provincetown, MA 02657
11/6/2000 [11/6/2004 |Highland Creamery 316 Route 6 Simonin, Alfred No Residence
Truro, MA 02666
10/15/1996 [10/15/2000 |Highland Creamery 316 Route 6 Simonin, Alfred 27 Bradford St.
Truro, MA 02666 Provincetown, MA 02657
11/6/2000 |11/6/2004 |Highland Market 316 Route 6 Simonin, Alfred 316 Route 6, POB 308
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
9/20/1982  |9/20/1986 |High Noon Motel Route 6A at Route 6 Schwartz, Michael Truro, MA 02666 No Authorized
Truro, MA 02666 Signature
8/16/1976 |8/16/1980 |Highland Gulf Service Center Route 6, POB 81 Souza, Craig M. County Rd., POB 246
North Truro, MA 02652 Souza, Mark M. North Truro, MA 02652
3/4/2010 3/4/2014  |Hillside Farm 9 Perry's Rd Locke, Andrew Richard 9 Perry's Rd.
Truro, MA Truro, MA 02666
11/16/1993 |11/16/1997 |Hillside Farm Perry Rd. Perry, John S. Perry Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/23/1995 |6/23/1999 |H M H Enterprises 38 Pond Rd. Hutchings, Mary 38 Pond Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/30/1957 |3/30/1961 |Hogsbach Kennels Truro, MA 02666 Francis, Anthony R. Truro, MA 02666




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
4/6/1988 4/6/1992  |Horizon Beach Condo. Route 6A, Shore Rd. Alexander, Thomas G. 10 Proffessional Heights
North Truro, MA 02652
1/28/1988 |1/28/1992 |Horton's Park, Inc. South Highland Rd. Horton, Robert S. South Highland Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
11/25/1988 |11/25/1992 |Horton's Trucking South Highland Rd. Horton, David S. Fisherman's Rd., POB 733
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/11/2000 |4/11/2004 |Hospice & Palliative Care of Cape Cod 923 Route 6A Hospice Foundation of 923 Route 6A
Yarmouthport, MA 02675 Cape Cod, Inc. (HFCCI) Yarmouthport, MA 02675
Sandborn, Robert B., Chair
5/19/1981 |5/19/1985 |Huckleberry's Ice Cream Route 6, Cape Ender Mall Hodge, Patricia M. 8 Willow Dr., Xerox Copy
Provincetown, MA 02657
7/27/2015 |7/27/2019 |Hydro Pool Repair 31 Millpond Rd Ingram, David 31 Millpond Rd
Truro Truro, MA 02666
5/4/2015 5/4/2019  |Hydro Repair 31 Millpond Rd Ingram, David 31 Millpond Rd
Truro Truro, MA 02666
10/16/1978 |10/16/1982 |IBIS Woodridge, POB 786 Ziegler, Suzanne A. Woodridge
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
Hooven, Peter Castle Rd.
Truro, MA 02666
11/9/2010 |11/9/2014 |IOP Sterling 18 Hart Road Zeldin, Elizabeth A. 18 Hart Road
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
1/21/1959 |1/21/1963 |J&J Real Estate Route 6A Wade, John N. Route 6 No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666 No Authorized
Schoonejongen, Joseph Route 6A Signature
Truro, MA 02666
4/7/1988 4/7/1992  |J&L Enterprises Bayberry Ln. Noons, Linda Jane Bayberry Ln.
Truro, MA 02666 Rose, Jeffrey William Truro, MA 02666
6/14/2010 |6/14/2014 |J. R. Magin Gallery 12 Snow Field Rd Magin, John R. 12 Snow Field Rd
02666 02666
5/31/2016 |5/31/2020 |JP's Landscaping 27 Fisher Road Power, John G 27 Fisher Road
Truro
1/25/1996 |1/25/2000 |Jack's Gas 100 Route 6 Jack and Jill's Gas, Inc. 100 Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
10/17/1994 |10/17/1998 |Jack's Gas and Firewood 100 Route 6 Aiken, Richard L. 81 North Pamet Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
9/27/1976  |9/27/1980 |Jacobs Mobile Locksmith Shop 107 Wilson Blvd., AFS Jacobs Sr., Raymond L. 107 Wilson Blvd., AFS
North Truro, MA 02652 Jacobs, Diane North Truro, MA 02652
4/30/1987  |4/30/1991 |Jams, Inc. Route 6A, Truro Center Rosenthal, Ave D. 27 Northgate, Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Rosenthal, Mark Wellesley
10/5/2015 |10/5/2019 |James Zimmerman Photography 28 Highland Road Zimmerman, James R 28 Highland Road
North Truro North Truro, MA
5/10/1976 Jo-Ell Schoonejongen Co. Route 6A Morea, Jo-Ell Higgins Hollow Rd. No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
10/16/1991 |10/16/1995 |Jo-Mar Jewels Snow's Rd. Marks, Joan J. Snow's Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
Bredemeier, Mary E. Bayberry Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652
1/13/2010 |1/13/2014 |John J Thomas 5 Alden Way Thomas, John J 5 Alden Way
Truro Truro, MA




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
5/31/1985 |5/31/1989 |K & E Marine Service, Inc. Joseph's Rd. Takakjian, Eric 321 Bradford St.
Truro, MA 02666 Takakjian, Kyle Provincetown, MA 02657
4/5/1988 4/5/1992  |Kalmar Village Route 6A Kalmar Village, Inc. 246 Newbury St. No Seal
Prelack, Daniel, President Boston, MA 02116
5/13/2010 |5/13/2014 |Paula M. Key DBA Key Real Estate & 2 Bayberry Lane Key, Paula M. 2 Bayberry Lane
Insurance Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/3/2000 4/3/2004  |King of the Hill Adventures 209 Shore Rd. Silva, Keith Edward 121 Kenney St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Silva, Priscilla H. Manchester, NH 03103
3/28/2012 |3/28/2016 |Kinlin Grover Real Estate 14 Truro Center Road McCarthy, Elizabeth A 111 Stonehedge Dr
Truro, MA 02666 Barnstable, MA 02630
3/1/1973 3/1/1977  |Knowles Crossing Real Estate POB 147 Botelho, Michael A. Route 6A No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652 No Authorized
1/3/1972 1/3/1976 |L.R. Enterprises POB 222 Russell Jr., Loring A. POB 222
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/27/1994  |9/27/1998 |La Travel 25 Quail Ridge Previe, Lorraine Ann 25 Quail Ridge
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/29/1986  |4/29/1990 |Lema's Motor Lodge Route 6 Akers, Dennis P. 685 Strawberry Hill Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Akers, Daria Centerville, MA
3/3/1998 3/3/2002 |Lions Den Inn 86 Shore Rd. Sateriale I, Fred E. 104 Shore Rd., POB 172
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
8/5/2013 8/5/2017  |Little Pamet Farm 34 Corn Hill Road Boyle, Brian E. 34 Corn Hill Road
Truro
5/30/1988 |5/30/1992 |Little Skipper Condo. Beach Point Santos, Mary Lou Beach Point
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
Purrman, William D. 3309 Parkway Dr.
Baldwin LI, NY 11510
6/3/1983 Lobster House Route 6 Beaudry, Joseph Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
1/7/2016 1/7/2020  |Long Point Media 5A Snows Rd Morris, Kathleen 5A Snows Rd
Truro Truro, MA 02666
11/3/2014 |11/3/2018 |Lotus and Elephant Massage 61 Shore Road Vonderheide, Lesley Ann 61 Shore Road
North Truro
12/27/1965 |12/27/1969 |Louics Inc. Route 6A Dunn, Michael J. Summit St. No Seal
D/B/A Lamp-Post Lounge North Truro, MA 02652 Dunn, Josephine Wellfleet, MA 02667
Farrell, Cynthia J. North Central St.
E. Bridgewater, MA
Lower Cape Cod Cleaning Service 6 Arrowhead Rd PO Box 800 Jones, John P. 6 Arrowhead Rd.
2/29/2012| 2/29/2016 North Truro, 02652
5/16/1996 |5/16/2000 |Lower Cape Constables 15 Glacier Dr., POB 323 Lundborn, John Robert 15 Glacier Dr.
North Truro, MA 02652 Truro, MA 02666
5/9/1973 5/9/1977 |Lower Cape Security Service Priest Rd. Garren, Tamson A. Priest Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/25/1986  |4/25/1990 |Lower Cape Window Care Inc. 2 Highland Rd. MacNeil, Margaret F. 2 Highland Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
Summit, Jonathan R. Corner Pond & Twinefield
North Truro, MA 02652
1/17/1973 |1/17/1977 |Luttrell Landscaping Company Old County Rd. Luttrell, Martin E. Truro, MA 02666

Truro, MA 02666




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
3/31/2011 |3/31/2015 |Maltese Towing and Recovery 352 Rt 6 Redanz Jr., Paul B 9B Carnes Ave

North Truro, MA Provincetown, MA 02657
10/17/1994 |10/17/1998 |Marigolds Bed & Breakfast 16 Shore Rd. Berkman, Gail 16 Shore Rd., POB 39

North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
10/23/1990 |10/23/1994 |Marigolds Bed & Breakfast Route 6A Berkman, Gail Route 6A, POB 39

North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/10/1990 |9/10/1994 |Marsh View Associates Castle Rd., POB 987 Traum, Jerome S. 141 East 69th St.

Truro, MA 02666 Traum, Lynda Sturner New York, NY 10021
4/6/2001 4/6/2005 |Mary's Cozy Cottages 17 Shore Rd. Arterton, Jonathan 633 Commercial St. #4

North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
9/6/1996 9/6/2000 |Matricardi Real Estate 8 Truro Center Rd. Matricardi, Marinna 24 Fishermans Rd.

Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/9/1959 4/9/1963 |Mayberry Kennels Truro, MA 02666 Mayberry, Eugene R. Truro, MA 02666
4/16/1982 |4/16/1986 |Mediterranee Restaurant (The) Pond Rd. Harris, Robert Pond Rd. No Seal

North Truro, MA 02652 Schwolow, Angelika North Truro, MA 02652
11/27/1964 |11/27/1968 |Mediterranee Restaurant Pond Rd. Beiers, George W. 400 Central Park W.

North Truro, MA 02652 Beiers, Alex New York
1/22/1999 [1/22/2003 |Michael David Design 582 Shore Rd. Caplan, Michael David 582 Shore Rd.

Upholstery/Restoration North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652

7/12/1991 |7/12/1995 |Moorlands (The) Hughes Rd. Houston, Jeffrey F. Hughes Rd., POB 384

North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/27/1973  |4/27/1977 |F. Robert Morea Insurance Agency Route 6A Morea, F. Robert Off Castle Rd.

Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
2/16/1996 |2/16/2000 |Mulberry Farm Shore Rd. & South Hollow Rd. Gregrow, Kathleen L. 11 Shore Rd.

Truro, MA 02666 Wimer, Judy L. North Truro, MA 02652
10/30/1992 [10/30/1996 |Mulberry Farm Shore Rd. & South Hollow Rd. Gregrow, Kathleen L. Shore Rd.

North Truro, MA 02652 Wimer, Judy L. North Truro, MA 02652
3/25/2014 |3/25/2018 |Nagle Design 14 Sky View Drive Nagle, Christopher J. 14 Sky View Drive

Truro, MA 02666
6/3/2016 6/3/2020  |Narrow land 1 Kyle Way Clark, Matthew 1 Kyle Way

North Truro North Truro, MA
4/14/1988  |4/14/1992 |North of Highland Camping Area Head of the Meadow Rd. Currier, Stephen M. Head of the Meadow Rd.

North Truro, MA 02652
4/21/1999 |4/21/2003 |Ocean Breeze Condominium Trurst 566 Shore Rd. Donoghue, Jane 13 Hilltop Terrace

North Truro, MA 02652 Woburn, MA 01801
2/11/1988 |2/11/1992 |Ocean Breeze Cottages Route 6A, Beach Point Weisser, Robert G. Route 6A

Truro, MA 02666 North Truro, MA 02652
5/6/1994 5/6/1998 |Outer Cape Computer Services 2 Blackfish Rd. Eastman, Elizabeth Anne Brown |2 Blackfish Rd.

Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/17/1990 |4/17/1994 |Outer Cape Computer Services Blackfish Bone Fork Rd., POB 630 |Eastman, Elizabeth Anne Brown |Blackfish Bone Fork Rd.

Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
9/8/1997 9/8/2001 |Outermost House Construction 4 Sandy Ln. Jerace, Michael C. 4 Sandy Ln.

Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
8/12/1992  |8/12/1996 |Outermost House Construction 8 Sandy Ln. Jerace, Michael C. 8 Sandy Ln.

Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/20/1988 |5/20/1992 |Outer Reach Ltd. Route 6 Evans, Brooke S. 1 Commercial St.

North Truro, MA 02652 Evans, Evan E. Provincetown, MA 02657
3/19/1985 Pamet Arts and Crafts Route 6A Noons, Debra Route 6A

North Truro, MA 02652

North Truro, MA 02652




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
3/20/1985 |3/20/1989 |Pamet Arts & Crafts Route 6A Joseph, Marion A. Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652 Noons, Debra L. Truro, MA 02666
Route 6A
5/19/1981 |5/19/1985 |Pamet Gallery Pamet Mall Wojtalak, Thomas Snow Field Rd., POB 379 No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
9/4/1973 9/4/1977 |Pamet Gallery Route 6A, Wilder Dyke Celiz, Marcelene R. 168A Commercial St. No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Provincetown, MA 02657 No Authorized
Rutledge, Nadine G. Truro, MA 02666 Signature
718/2011 7/8/2015 |Pamet River Charters 118 Old County Road Francis, Joseph W 118 Old County Road
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/7/1972 6/7/1976 |Pamet Real Estate Truro Center, 6A Morea, Jo-Ell A. Off Castle Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/27/1987 |6/27/1991 |Pamet Truro Mobil Route 6 Roderick Jr., Warren J Great Hollow Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 North Truro, MA 02652
3/9/1982 3/9/1986 |Pamet Yarn and Craft Pamet Mall Joseph, Marion O. Grozier Route 6A No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666 No Signature
9/13/1983  |9/13/1987 |Paparazzi, Ltd. Route 6A Haffa, John Chequesett Neck Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Haffa, Lona Wellfleet, MA 02667
9/20/1982 |9/20/1986 |Paparazzi Route 6A, Beach Point Schwartz, Michael Truro No Authorized
Truro, MA 02666 Haffa, John Wellfleet Signature
8/31/1989 |8/31/1993 |Parker House (The) Route 6A Williams, Stephen The Parker House
Truro, MA 02666
2/11/1976 |2/11/1980 |Biz Parris Productions Blackfish Bone Fork Parris, Elizabeth Blackfish Bone Fork Xerox Copy
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/6/1988 5/6/1992  |Patti's Subs Route 6A Berkowitz, Patricia 412 Commercial St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
4/19/2016  |4/19/2020 |Perry's Investigative Services 5 Pond Road Perry, David F. 5 Pond Road
North Truro, MA North Truro, MA
1/13/1986 [1/13/1990 |Penny Lane Bookkeeping Route 6 Rich, John L. Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/22/1988  |4/22/1992 |Pilgrim Beach Village Condo Route 6A Hebert, Dorothy Wallace Pilgrim Beach Village
North Truro, MA 02652
3/24/1988  |3/24/1992 |Pilgrim Colony Route 6A Sateriale, Fred E. Route 6A, POB 392
North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
3/9/1995 3/9/1999  |Pilgrim Colony Inn 670 Shore Rd. Cottone, Vincent J. 670 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Marcantonio, Dominick V. North Truro, MA 02652
5/12/1988 |5/12/1992 |Pilgrim Spring Motel Route 6, POB 366 Skonieczny, Richard Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652 Skonieczny, Maria North Truro, MA 02652
3/25/1975 |3/25/1979 |Pine Acres Inc. Route 6 Dirsa, Joseph P., President Arrowhead Rd.
formerly known as Shady Rest Cottages Truro, MA 02666 Dirsa, Caroline, Treasurer
Silva, Emily, Clerk
Beaudry, Joseph H., Manager Route 6
5/21/1991 |5/21/1995 |Pleasant View Cottages & Route 6A Horton, Irving A. Route 6A
Handcraft Gift Shop North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/11/1988 |5/11/1992 |Pleasant View Cottages & Route 6A Horton, Doris S. Route 6A
Handcraft Gift Shop North Truro, MA 02652 Horton, Irving A. North Truro, MA 02652
5/16/1994 |5/16/1998 |Pond Village Construction Co. 2 Aldrich Rd. Tarvers, Bruce T. 2 Aldrich Rd.

Truro, MA 02666

Truro, MA 02666




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
2/17/1988 |2/17/1992 |Pond Village Construction Co. Priest Rd. Tarvers, Bruce T. Priest Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/22/1981 |5/22/1985 |Pond Village Construction Co. Priest Rd. Tarvers, Bruce T. Priest Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
11/3/1982 |11/3/1986 |Prince of Whales Route 6A Demas Eileen Route 6A No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 Demas Richard North Truro, MA 02652
7122/1988 |7/22/1992 |Priscilla's Hair Affair Hughes Rd. Rego, Priscilla Hughes Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/9/1996 9/9/2000 |Product Design 8 Castle Rd. Briggs, M. Louise 35 Church St.
Truro, MA 02666 Briggs, J. Kirk Bristol, Rl 02809
2/9/1983 2/9/1987 |Punchy's Garage Highland Rd. Prada, Madeline R. North Truro, MA 02652
North Truro, MA 02652 Prada, E. Thomas
5/15/2014 |5/15/2019 |Quahog Electric Co 7 Bayside Hills Martinez, Arthur D 7 Bayside Hills
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/13/1985 |5/13/1989 |Ree Hills Developers Atwood Rd., POB 386 Sharrock, Clifford J. 3612 So 7th St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Arlington, VA 22204
Brown, Merce Atwood Rd., POB 386
North Truro, MA 02652
2/27/1991 |2/27/1995 |Register (The) 5 Namaskaket Rd. Weagraff, John D. No Residence
Orleans, MA 02653 Treasurer/Clerk
3/4/1983 3/4/1987 |Residential Services Coast Guard Rd., POB 766 Costello, Francis Xavier Coast Guard Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
10/21/1985 Ritz Construction Company (The) Beach Point, POB 744 Goldberg, Richard Beach Point, POB 744
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
8/29/1990 Riverhorse Farm Depot Rd. Mcwhinney, Patricia Worthington |Depot Rd.
Truro, MA 02666
6/19/2002 Road Runner Automotive Service 445 Route 6 Vannoy, William David 426 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
3/3/1998 3/3/2002  |Robert J. Martin Landscaping, Inc. 1 Highland Rd. Martin Il, Robert J. 5 Daniel Ln.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/16/1999 |9/16/2003 |Few, L.L.C. 341 Hokum Rock Rd. Franze Jr., William, Manager 121 Swamp Rd.
D/B/A The Roof Man East Dennis, MA 02641 Brewster, MA
DeMeyer, Kathleen, Secretary 46 Monument View Rd.
East Dennis, MA
6/16/1988 Roseville Cottages Corn Hill Beach, Rose, Austin Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
2/23/2016 |2/23/2020 |Rosewind Gallery 3 Spyglass Hill Road Prophett, Laureen Ann 3 Spyglass Hill Road
Truro Truro, MA 02666
6/2/1997 6/2/2001 |Royal Flush Plumbing 24 Hughes Rd. Cagwin, Bruce 24 Hughes Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
6/7/1993 Royal Flush Plumbing 24 Hughes Rd., Cagwin, Bruce 24 Hughes Rd.,
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/9/1972 Rutledge Realty Professional Heights, Route 6A Rutledge, Nadine G. Union Field Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Truro, MA 02666
9/3/1999 9/3/2003 |S.F. Royka & Associates 4 Pine Ridge Rd. Royka, Stephen F. 4 Pine Ridge Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Royka, Margaret A. North Truro, MA 02652
4/4/2013 4/4/2017 |Salvage East Woodworks 61 Shore Road McKean, Nathaniel 61 Shore Road

North Truro

North Truro




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
4/27/1988 Salt Air Cottages Condominium Route 6A Falconer, Peter C., Chairman North Truro, MA 02652
North Truro, MA 02652 Board of Trustees, SACC
6/29/1981 Salt Air Cottages Inc. 6A - Standish Way Delvisco, Michael Wellfleet, MA 02667 No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652
5/9/2016 5/9/2020 |Salt Box Candy 15 Shore Road Grimm, Charles 15 Shore Road
North Truro North Truro, MA 02652
5/22/1987 Sand Dollar Coffee Bar Route 6A Villone, Theresa 127 Bradford St.
Truro, MA 02666 Franks, Iris
6/10/1988 Sandbars Motel Beach Point, Route 6A North-Perritt, Deborah Beach Point
North Truro, MA 02652
4/28/1986 Sandbars Beach Point Rd. North-Perritt, Deborah No Residence
North Truro, MA 02652
7/2/2001 7/2/2005 |Sandy Nisbet Records 9 Francis Rd. Nisbet, Alexander E. 9 Francis Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
2/17/1993 Savoir Systems Castle Rd., POB 960 Johnson, Raymond E. Castle Rd.
Truro, MA 02666
11/16/2000 |11/16/2004 |Schirmer Cottages 1 Amity Lane & Castle Rd. Schirmer, Margaret Winter: 17 Gerry St.
Truro, MA 02666 Cambridge, MA 02138
Summer: 1 Amity Lane
Truro, MA 02666
1/16/1967 Scott's Cottages Route 6A, Pilgrim Beach Sutton, Evangeline G. 432 South Avenue No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 New Canaan, CT
10/17/1994 Sea Gull Motel 654 Shore Rd. Pazolt, Priscilla 654 Shore Rd.
Pazolt, Dana
2/11/1988 Sea Gull Motel Route 6A Pazolt, Priscilla Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Pazolt, Warren North Truro, MA 02652
9/28/2000 |9/28/2004 |Sea Level Builders 16 Stoney Hill Rd., POB 1211 Palmer Jr., Harry 16 Stoney Hill Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
Ziperman, Jon 11 whelpley Rd.
Eastham, MA 02642
4/12/1988 Sea Song Route 6A, POB 203 Baker, Kathryn Route 6A, POB 203
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/15/1988 Sea Surf Cottages and Motel Inc. Route 6A, Beach Point Burch, John C. Route 6A, Beach Paint
North Truro, MA 02652 Burch, Nancy S. North Truro, MA 02652
4/13/1988 Seascape Motor Inn, Inc. Knowles Heights Rd. Nyhan Jr., Charles F. Knowles Heights Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/23/1985 Seascape Motor Inn, Inc. (The) Knowles Heights Rd. Nyhan Jr., Charles F. Seascape Motor Inn
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
6/17/1988 Seascent Pines Castle Rd. Pesiri, Carol Anderson No Residence
Truro, MA 02666
5/2/1988 Seascent Pine Cottages Off Castle Rd. Anderson, Arthur 9 Michael Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Hingham, MA 02043
2/16/1988 Seaside Village Inc. Route 6A, Beach Point Verdina, Victor G. Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Verdina, Martha J. North Truro, MA 02652
6/18/2013 |6/18/2017 |Seed Design 3 Windigo Ln. Seed, Richard 3 Windigo Ln.
North Truro, MA 02652 Seed, Susan North Truro, MA 02652
6/14/1997 |6/14/2001 |Seed Design 3 Windigo Ln. Seed, Richard 3 Windigo Ln.
North Truro, MA 02652 Seed, Susan North Truro, MA 02652




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
11/29/1994 Shady Rest Cottages 226 Route 6 Wood, Laura 226 Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Schmidt, Kurt Truro, MA 02666
5/31/1988 Shady Rest Cooperative Recreational Route 6 Matejka, John C. Route 6, POB 172
Housing Assn. LTD Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
11/12/1985 Shoreline Resort Inc. Route 6A, Beach Point Andrews, Jane A. Coast Guard Rd.
D/B/A Shoreline Village North Truro, MA 02652
5/22/1985 Shoreline Village Route 6A Shoreline Resort, Inc. Route 6A No Seal
North Truro, MA 02652 Andrews, Jane A., President North Truro, MA 02652
3/24/1967 Sizzlin Chick (The) Highland Rd. Frantz, Sarah Jane 5515 Wissahickon Ave.
North Truro, MA 02652 Baumbach, Mary Ellen Phila., Penna
Frantz, Ethel D. 72 West Queen St.
Chambersburg, Penna
4/1/2002 4/1/2006  |Sonny's Chevron Station 482 Route 6 Silvia, Emanuel E. 92 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
2/16/1983 Sonny's Chevron Station Route 6 Silvia Jr., Emanuel E. North Truro, MA 02652
North Truro, MA 02652
2/16/1996 |2/16/2000 |South Hollow Vineyards 11 Shore Rd. Wimer, Judy Lynn 11 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Gregrow, Kathleen Lillian North Truro, MA 02652
7127/1993 South Truro Neighborhood Association 17 Cooper Rd., POB 473 Schuyler, Bess, President No Residence
Truro, MA 02666 Minerva, Neiditz, Treasurer No Seal
6/6/1972 Alfred K. Souza Wilder School Square Souza, Alfred K. Depot Rd. No Seal
D/B/A Alfred K. Souza Real Estate Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/11/1968 Patricia D. Souza Route 6A Souza, Patricia D. Depot Rd. No Seal
D/B/A Duarte Agency Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/8/1995 Summer House (The) 3 Pond Rd. Worthington, Diana 3 Pond Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
2/19/1988 Summer House (The) Pond Rd. Worthington, Diana Pond Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
6/28/2000 |6/28/2004 |Summerfare 6 Bayview Dr. Hartmann, Eva A. N. 6 Bayview Dr.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
6/30/1981 Summerhill Epicurian Delights Cape Ender Mall, Route 6 Shapiro, Sidney 16 Inwood Lane East
North Truro, MA 02652 Peekskill, NY
10/25/1994 Sunnyside Cottages 640 Shore Rd. Cubberley, Marilyn 627 Shore Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/11/1988 Sunnyside Cottages Route 6A Cubberley, Marilyn Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/3/1969 Sunnyside Cottages Beach Point Aust, Gustav 94 Bradford St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Aust, Meda G. Provincetown, MA 02657
6/3/1988 Sunset Acres Cottage Rentals Great Hollow Rd. Obert, Francis A. Great Hollow Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Obert, Blanid P.
6/9/1998 6/9/2002 |Sunset Bluff Cottages 1 Knowles Heights Rd. Burhoe, Richard 1 Knowles Heights Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Burhoe, Gloria North Truro, MA 02652
5/24/1988 Sutton Place East Route 6A, Beach Point Dumas, Gloria Sutton Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Dumas, Frederick George North Truro, MA 02652
10/28/2009 [10/28/2013 |Swain Construction 13 Hart Road Swain,Jonah 13 Hart Road
Truro, MA
4/6/1988 Terrace Dunes Route 6A Alexander, Thomas G. 10 Proffessional Heights

North Truro, MA 02652




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
1/21/1986 Rod Inc. Route 6A, Beach Point Rodricks Sr., Richard, Treasurer |58 Bags River Ln.
D/B/A Terrace Dunes Motel North Truro, MA 02652 South Dennis, MA
6/8/1998 6/8/2002 |Textures, An Art Gallery 300 Route 6 Ferkler, Patricia A. 5 Sylvan Ln.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
10/14/1994 |10/14/1998 | Thomas D. Brown Associates Route 6 Brown, Nicholas L. 19 Coolidge Rd.
Real Estate Truro, MA 02666 Wayland, MA 01778
Carroll, Claire Atwood Ave.
Wellfleet, MA 02662
Brown, Samantha 136 Prince St. Apt. 1
Boston, MA 02113
11/23/1979 |11/23/1983 |Thomas D. Brown Associates Route 6, POB AA No Name or Residence
No Seal
No Authorized
3/11/1987 Top Mast Motel, Inc. Route 6A, Beach Point Silva, Albert R. Route 6A, Beach Point
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/22/1981 Trader Dan's Route 6 Britte, Daniel N. 202A Bradford St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Provincetown, MA 02657
4/5/1988 Trade Winds Route 6A Kalmar Village Inc. 246 Newbury St. No Seal
Prelack, Daniel Boston, MA 02116
12/20/2016 |12/20/2016 |Treese Landscaping and Property 9A Southbridge Path Stover, Jesse D. 9A Southbridge Path
Management Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
5/1/1985 Trifles and Treasures Route 6A Kelley, Mary P. Route 6A
Truro, MA 02666 Perry, Judith A. Truro, MA 02666
7/21/1986 Truro Bed & Breakfast Castle Road Strauss, Tonie POB 431
Truro, MA 02666
7/13/1987 Truro Fish Lady (The) Route 6A, POB 326 Dutra, Judith Route 6A, POB 326
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
7/21/1983 Truro Forms South Highland Rd. Pecce, Leonard A. South Highland Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/9/1976 Truro Forms South Highland Rd. Pecce, Leonard A. South Highland Rd. No Signature
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652 No Seal
No Authorized
10/1/1997  |10/1/2001 |Truro Lower Cape Theatre 39 Cormorant Rd., POB 78 Strauss, Guy 39 Cormorant Rd., POB 78
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/2/1999 9/2/2003 |Lemay Automotive, Inc. 236 Route 6 Lemay, Michael, President 141 Pell's Fishing Rd.
D/B/A Truro Mobil Truro, MA 02666 Brewster, MA 02631
9/8/2000 9/8/2004 | Truro Motor Inn 296 Route 6 DelGizzi, Daniel R. 77 Hollingsworth Ave.
North Truro, MA 02652 Braintree, MA 02184
2/22/1988 Truro Motor Inn Route 6 Del Gizzi, Daniel R. Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
4/22/2013  |4/22/2017 |Truro Properties 535 Shore Road Bashian, Richard H. 535 Shore Road
Truro Truro, MA
7/12/2012 |7/12/2016 |Truro Real Estate 332 Route 6 Leigh, Charles M. 16 Resolution Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
7/17/2008 |7/17/2012 |Truro Real Estate 332 Route 6 Leigh, Charles M. 16 Resolution Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
7/19/2004 |7/19/2008 |Truro Real Estate 332 Route 6 Leigh, Charles M. 16 Resolution Rd.

Truro, MA 02666

Truro, MA 02666




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
8/29/2000 |8/29/2004 |Truro Real Estate 332 Route 6 Kato Boy, LLC 332 Route 6
Truro, MA 02666 Leigh, Charles M. Truro, MA 02666
716/1998 7/6/2002 | Truro Real Estate 332 Route 6 Leigh, Charles M. 16 Resolution Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
7/5/1994 Truro Real Estate 16 Resolution Rd. Leigh, Charles M. 16 Resolution Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/29/1990 Truro Real Estate Resolution Rd. Leigh, Charles M. Resolution Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
6/9/1972 Truro Real Estate Professional Heights, Route 6A Rutledge, Nadine G. Union Field Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Truro, MA 02666
4/15/1987 Truro Real Estate Company Resolution Rd. Leigh, Charles M. Resolution Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
1/26/1979 Truro Service Center Route 6 Craven, Raymond S. #5 Rockwell Ave., POB 326
Truro, MA 02666 South Wellfleet, MA 02663
12/14/1988 Truro Take-Out Route 6A & Castle Rd. Connor, Etta Route 6A & Castle Rd.
716/1987 Truro Historical Society Light House Rd., POB 486 Russell, Gordon S. Twinefield Rd., POB 211
D/B/A Truro Town Hall Restoration Fund North Truro, MA 02652 Cowan, Fred North Truro, MA 02652
Guindon, Francis X. Atwood Ln., POB 373
Truro, MA 02666
Bay View Rd., POB 823
North Truro, MA 02652
4/27/1979 Truro Trucking and Construction Company |Dyer Rd. Morrison, Walter Nordhoff 54 Arlington Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 West Hartford, CT 06107
4/2/1998 4/2/2002 | Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod 11 Shore Rd. Wilmer, Judy L. 11 Shore Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Gregrow, Kathleen L. North Truro, MA 02652
7127/1992 Truro Woodworks Pond Rd. Brazil, Scott D. Pond Rd.
North Truro, MA 02666 North Truro, MA 02652
4/21/1988 Truro Woodworks Pond Rd. Brazil, Scott D. Pond Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
9/17/1998 |9/17/2002 |Tubac Il At Truro 408 Route 6 Conlon, Rosalie Reagan 408 Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
11/4/1996 |11/4/2000 |Tucker Galleries, Inc. 54 Shore Rd. Tucker, Barbara S. 5 Twine Field Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
4/28/1997 |4/28/2001 |United Plumbing & Heating 2 Noons Height, POB 515 Gray, Michael J. W. Yarmouth
Truro, MA 02666 MacArthur, James Eastham
5/16/1988 Walsh Cottages Off Route 6 Walsh, Elizabeth C. Off Route 6, POB 217
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
8/27/1982 Walsh Cottages Off Route 6 Walsh, Mr. & Mrs. V. S. Off Route 6
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
5/9/2002 Washed Ashore LLC 102 Shore Rd. Keenan, Hank 323 E. 10th St. #8
North Truro, MA 02652 New York, NY 10009
8/7/1987 Webster Guest House Route 6A, Beach Point Webster, Susan Route 6A, Beach Point
5/9/1975 Week-End Gardener (The) Route 6A Connolly, H. Diane Huckleberry Ln.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
3/23/2012 |3/23/2016 |Westview Cottages 7 Parker Drive Tribuna Jr., Michael A. 192 Milton St.
North Truro, MA 02652 Wollaston, MA 02170-2504
4/6/2000 4/6/2004 |Westview Cottages 7 Parker Drive Tribuna Jr., Michael A. 192 Milton St.

North Truro, MA 02652

Wollaston, MA 02170-2504




EXPIRED

DATE EXP BUSINESS NAME LOCATION NAMED PERSON RESIDENCE COMMENTS
3/23/1988 White Caps Cottages Arrowhead Rd. & Route 6A Christopher, Michael S. Arrowhead Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
Murphy, Maurice P. Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652
6/12/2015 |6/12/2019 |White Caps Cottages 127 Shore Road Matrango, Bernard Joseph 127 Shore Road
North Truro North Truro
11/30/2000 [11/30/2004 |White Tiger Inn 1 Amanda Ln. Sateriale Ill, Fred E. 104 Shore Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 North Truro, MA 02652
11/14/1995 |11/14/1999 |White Tiger Inn 1 Amanda Ln. Sateriale I, Fred E. 104 Shore Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 North Truro, MA 02652
2/10/1988 White Village Nominee Realty Trust Route 6A Bento, Joaquim P. Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
7117/1987 Whitewater Animal Removal Off Great Hollow Rd. White, Terry E. Off Great Hollow Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 North Truro, MA 02652
2/23/1988 Whitman House Condominiums Route 6 Rice, Robert L. POB 934
North Truro, MA 02652 Wellfleet, MA 02667
5/1/1971 Whitman House Real Estate Co. Route 6 & Great Hollow Rd. Rice, Burton A. County Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Rutledge, Nadine G. North Truro, MA 02652
Off Castle Rd.
Truro, MA 02666
3/30/1992 Willie & Sue's Home Port Cottages Route 6A Turcotte, Wilfred Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Turcotte, Susan
5/28/1988 Willie & Sue's Home Port Cottages Route 6A Turcotte, Wilfred Route 6A
North Truro, MA 02652 Turcotte, Susan
4/19/1979 Window Washers (The) POB 129 Dieterich, Sally A. 26 Bayberry Ln., POB 129 No Seal
Truro, MA 02666 Donnelly, Michele M. Truro, MA 02666 No Authorized
8/9/2010 8/9/2014 |Woman Sessions 9 Pamet Point Rd Collins, Michelle L 9 Pamet Point Rd
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
2/16/1988 Wright's Cottages Great Hollow Rd. Wright, Milton Great Hollow Rd.
Truro, MA 02666 Truro, MA 02666
8/23/1982 Wright's Cottages Great Hollow Rd. Wright, Milton Great Hollow Rd.
North Truro, MA 02652 Wright, Breene
7122/1983 Yankee Pedlar (The) - John P. Andrade North Truro, MA 02652 Andrade, John P. 305 Commercial St.
Provincetown, MA 02657
4/26/2010 |4/26/2014 |Zestyvest 8 Rolling Hills Rd Bradford, Meredith 8 Rolling Hills Rd, PO Box 898

Truro MA 02666

Truro, MA 02666




	EDC Packet for 12-17-2021.pdf
	EDC Agenda 12-17-2021 mtg.pdf
	EDC 11-5-2021 Minutes for approval.pdf
	EDC 12-2-2021 Minutes for approval.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Truro EDC Strategy Ridley & Associates 12-02-21.pdf
	Cape_Cod_Second_Homeowner_Survey_Final_211112.pdf



